
 

 

 

AGENDA 
 
Meeting: TROWBRIDGE AREA BOARD 

Place: The Ridgway Space, County Hall, Trowbridge BA14 8JN 

Date: Thursday 12 September 2013 

Time: 7.00 pm 

 
Including the Parishes of Hilperton, North Bradley, Southwick, Trowbridge and West 
Ashton 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Tea, coffee and the opportunity to talk informally from 6:30pm .  

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this agenda to Kieran Elliott (Senior Democratic Services 
Officer) on 01225 718504 / kieran.elliott@wiltshire.gov.uk or Rachel Efemey 
(Trowbridge Community Area Manager) on 01225 718608 / 
rachel.efemey@wiltshire.gov.uk. 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

 
Nick Blakemore – Adcroft  
Ernie Clark – Hilperton  
Dennis Drewett – Park 

Helen Osborn – Lambrok 
Jeff Osborn – Grove 
Graham Payne – Drynham 

John Knight – Central  
Stephen Oldrieve – Paxcroft 

Horace Prickett – Southwick 

  
  
  



 

 

Items to be considered Time 

   

1   Chairman's Welcome and Introductions  7:00pm 

2   Apologies   

 To receive any apologies for the meeting.   

3   Minutes (Pages 1 - 44)  

 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 11 July 
2013. 
  

 

4   Declarations of Interest   

 To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations 
granted by the Standards Committee. 
  

 

5   Chairman's Announcements (Pages 45 - 48)  

 To include the following: 
 

i. Core Strategy Consultation 
ii. Update on Joint Strategic Needs Assessment Community 

Profiles 
iii. Trowbridge Transport Strategy  

 

6   Partner Updates (Pages 49 - 50) 7.05pm 

 To note any written reports and other updates from the following: 
 

i. Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) 
ii. Wiltshire Police 
iii. Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service 
iv. Trowbridge Community Area Future (TCAF) 
v. Town and Parish Councils 
vi. Youth Advisory Group (YAG). 

  

 

7   Outside Body Updates  7.20pm 

 Wiltshire Councillors appointed as representatives to Outside 
Bodies will report on any recent news, to include: 
 

i. Transforming Trowbridge 
ii. Collaborative Schools 
iii. Trowbridge Shadow Community Operations Board.  

 

 



 

 

8   Funding (Pages 51 - 64) 7.25pm 

 a. Community Area Grants 
 
To consider the following applications: 
 

i. Wiltshire Youth Marching Band - to purchase new 
band instruments - £500 requested 
 

ii. Gloucester Road Allotment Association - to create a 
paved pathway - £2,850 requested 

  

 

9   Visiting Cabinet Representative  7.35pm 

 Councillor John Thomson will talk about his responsibilities as 
Cabinet Member for Highways and Transport.   
 

 

10   Report on the Second Phase of the Campus Consultation 
(Pages 65 - 104) 

8.20pm 

 To receive a report from the Shadow Community Operations Board 
(COB) on the outcomes of the Community Campus Consultation.  
 

 

11   Neighbourhood Budgets Update (Pages 105 - 110) 8.35pm 

 To receive an update from Michael Hudson (Wiltshire Council: 
Service Director, Finance) and Lance Allan (Trowbridge Town 
Council, Town Clerk) on the subject of Neighbourhood Budgets.  
 

 

12   Peter Black Site Update (Pages 111 - 114) 8.50pm 

 To receive a written update from Stephen Hawkins (Wiltshire 
Council: Team Leader - Enforcement) on continued developments 
at the Peter Black site in Trowbridge. 
  

 

13   Any Urgent Business and Forward Plan (Pages 115 - 116) 8.55pm 

 Any other items of business which the Chairman agrees to consider 
as a matter of urgency. 
 
The meeting is asked to note the future meeting dates below and 
the Forward Plan.  

 

14   Close  
 
 

9.00pm 

 



 

 

 
Future Meeting Dates 

 
Thursday 14 November 2013 – 7.00pm 

The Atrium ,County Hall, Trowbridge 
 

Thursday 16 January 2014 – 7.00pm 
The Atrium ,County Hall, Trowbridge 

 
Thursday 27 March 2014 - 10.00am 

The Lansdown Hall, Civic Centre, Trowbridge 
 

 



����������	�
�

�
�

��������
�		
��
�� 
��
������������������

����	�� 
���������������������� ��!�""��
#��$#��������%�&'(�

��
	��� ���'�"��)*�+�

�
��
����	�� 	,**��-�

����������	�� .,*/��-�

�

�"�������#�� �������0��#������� �����-��� ��� �1��

2��#����""��  �34����#���-��#� ���4�#5�����������#6��
�"1�*�))/�	�&/*%��#�3�7-��"6�
8��#��,�""��  9��" ���#�,��5,�8�

����#���5��"�$"����� ���������":����$�� ��� ����,��" ���#�,��5,�8�

����

	�����	��
�
���
����	�������������
�""#��#�����"�#8���""#���������#���  ���""#�'����2���� ���""#�4 �������"�#��5��3;����
����#-��6���""#�!�"�����$�#����""#�'������$�#�������""#��#���-�������3����#-��6�
�
�""#� '��� ���� 4���� 7� ��$��� � <�-$�#� ��#� ��--��� ����� ��-������� �#��� ���#����
=����#���=�$#�#��������>"�������
�
���
����	����������  ��	���
2��#����""��  �34����#���-��#� ���4�#5�����������#6�
�����"����-���3��--��� ���#���<�����#6�
<�����"�!������34�#5������#�� �#�?�>������6�
���"�<�#����3�������=�������<�����#6�
�� �
�� ��3�������#��!������������4 #�� �����6�
<�#8����8��3��--��� ����7�#���� �#��!������������4 #�� �����6�
��#�� ����#��"�#8�3�"��� ��#���<�����#�
�� ��!������������4 #�� �����6�
��""���#8��3!�����=���"�!������������4 #�� ������(�# �6�
�
��!�������������������������

#��$#�����
����������"�?���$��#�������$�#���!�"�8�

�� ���� �����#����������"�7������#����5��� ���
�
���
�	���

�" ���#����"����?������� �#�=���  ��!�#5���

�" ���#��>�#�������������4�#5����?�<�8��>#��8"�����#���-�
�""�#,�

#��$#�������--��� ���#���>� �#��?�
#����4�""�5������"���2���
�
��
�������

	�����	��"#�
�

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



�����)����	�
�

�
	����
�
	����$�

������%�� �����	���������	�������	�������

/)��� ����#-��@��
�"��-�������� #���� �����

� 
�������#-����������""�#��#���-����������"��-����5�#����� �� ���-�� �������
 ���
#��$#������#������#�,�

/+��� ���"������

� ���"��������#��$��������#��#����5����#�-�������""�#��!�#�����#��8�  �����(��8�
�"�8�-�#�������4��$���������"���3A��6,�

/%��� <��� ���

� 
���-��� ������ ���-�� ������"�����)+�'�"��)*�+���#���#���� �����#�
�������#� ����������--�� ,�� ������
�
&	���'	���
���
���()	�
�
��
�	��	��'���� �
�	��	 	�	��	�� �������������	�������	!	

�
������	�(	��� ����!(���
	���!�����������������
	�*+�,���������	
���

�
���������,�
���--��'	�
�	�����
	�������
��	���������	�
��	���������(	�
��
�	��(%�
�	���������$�

//��� ���"�#� ���������� �#�� �

� ������""�#���#���-��������'������$�#���'����2���� ��(��8��"�8�-�#������
!�"�����$�#���""����"�#�������#�"�����7�������#���� �#�� �����
#��$#�����
����
������"������������ ��$�����-�-$�#����� ���
����������",�

/B��� ����#-��@����������-�� ��

� �6� 
#��$#�������--��� ���#���4����"�
#�5�"��"����
� � ���� �� ��� ���� � #������  �� �  ��� �#�� ���� ��� 4����"� 
#�5�"� �"����
����  ��� #�������$�"� �� ��� ����� ����5����"� �����"�� ����  ��� ���#��
�����#�����""������"� ��8���� ���#� #�5�"��"������� ���� �,�
�

��6� 
#��$#�������# �������� #��
�  �� ���� ���� �#����  �� #���� � -����� � � �-�� �� �#�-�  ��� (!4�
#���#�����  ���  �-��#�#�� �"���#�� ���  ��� 
#��$#����� ��# ����� ��� #��
�5�#� �����--�#������#���" ���� #�����#����� ���� ����5�#������# ����� �
�� ���C!,�
������#�� #��#�  ��������������  ��#������$������� "���"�
�����" � ����� ���� ��8���"������  �� �  ��� =����#� ���  ��� ������"� ����
#������ ����������� ���#�� �
�� �#��!���� �"�������������� ��$��8�� �
���� ��� ��������������#-� ���,�
�

���6� �#������  ����

��� #���� � �����#��� �5�#� �#���� ��  ���� ��""������  ���  #�����#� ���
��� #�� � �� �������������"��#�5���#������� ��������� ������� ��� �� �
��""�������"�������$� ��� ���-�  �#���#�-�#�� ����������#����.�'�"�,�
�

Page 2



�����+����	�
�

�56� ��������#��#�

� �� ��������� ���� �����--�  ����� �-��*����"�� ������ ����������7�
����������	
�������
������	�����7�����-�5�����#��#�� ��� �-�.,�

/	��� ��# ��#�C��� ���

� C��� ����#�-���# ��#����#��#����5��������""���1�
�

�$� ���
����	������	�

����#�  ������� �������� ��,������� �#�=���  ��!�#5����"����#����
����"�� ��$��5���"�� ������"��5����������������������#���" ���� ���
��� ��5�,�

�
��$� ���
����	����	�����&	���	��	�'��	�


����#�  ������� �������� ��,�
����#�� ���$"������� ���"�����#�)*�+7�B�
�����"���� � ��� ��$�������5�"��-�� ���� ������D��$� �������������" � ����
����)�'�"������� �����#5������5� �������"�� ��-�8����--�� ����� ����"��,�

��#����#���"������� ������ ��������#�������������"�� �#�����""������
#���� ������#���# ������ ����� ����"�����#������"����"���������#������ ���
��� �/����#������#�����%&E,�

�
���$� ���!(���
	��������
%���	����
��	�.����/�


����#�  ������� �������� ��,�
#����4�""�5������������� ����� ����� ���
�����$��#�������# ��#��������)�4�� �-$�#������ ��������"�����#�"�
<�� ������#�
��>����	��� �$�#�� �
#��$#�����
����!�""���� ���� ��-�� ��
����������� �����5�#��-�� ����""��������--�� ��#�-� ����#������#�,�

/&��� �� ����������C��� ���

� �6� 
#�����#-����
#��$#�����
� � ���� �� ���  ��� $���� ���� �� � -� � ������ �#��#�  ��  ��� <��� =���"�
�"�� ������ ���� ��#�� ���  ��� �#������ ��� �#��������  ��� 
#��$#�����
<�� �#�"��,�
�

��6� ��""�$�#� �5��4����"��

����#�  ���#���# ������� ��,�
�

���6� 4��������--��� �����#� ��������#��3���6�

��� �#�  ��� #���# � ���� �� ��,� � � ���� � � ���  ��� ������� ���� ����
#����5��� �	**� ��-�"� ��� 0��� ������#��� ��� � �� ��#� � #����� ���
�����" � ����� ���� ��# ��#� #��������� ��#�� ���� $����� ����� ,� ��
0��� ������#������  ������ �� �����-��� ��,�
�

��� $��#�� �������#��� �� #�0��� �  �� ������ � �� ���� -�-$�#� ���  ���
����������,�
�
&	���'	���
�
����--���
�0�%�	%�1	���������	�(	��� �
�	������!���1$�

Page 3



�����%����	�
�

/.��� >�������

� 
��� �#��� ���#�� �������#���  ��� ��""������ ���"��� �����  ��  ��� ��--��� �� �#���
�#�� �4���-��)*�+F�%1�
�

�,� 
�� �
�" ���#����� #�� �4��� �������� ����

�����-����G�/**�����#�0��� ��� ����#������-��� ��������0���-�� �
����������#��� �#�� ��8����� �������� ���-�#�5���������$�"� ��� � ���'�$�"���

����4��� ���-��4� ��������--��� ��A�� ���� �5� ����� #�,�
�
�	�������
��	���	��1������!���	��
�	������ �23"##�
���	�
����
����	����
���
�
����
��������
���$�
����
��� ���� ����	���	
�� ���� ���� �
����	��� ����� ������ ��	���	��
������� �

B*��� ;��� ������$��� ����#���� � �5��7�=����#��

� 
��� ��$��� � <�-$�#� ��#� ��--��� ����� ��-������� �#��� ���#���� =����#���
=�$#�#���� ���� >"�������� ������""�#� '��� ���� 4����� ���� ��� �  �������� ����
��������������#�������$�"� ��������5��������#� �����"�5�#��������"���"���5�#������
�����#5������� ��-�#��"�-� ���#����#������� ����� �#�,�
�

��� ��$��� � <�-$�#� �����#��� 0��� ������ ��# ���"�#"�� ���  ���  ����� ��� "����#���
���� � � ���� � #������  �� � ��--��� �� ���� � ���� ��#�� ���� ���� �#����"� -�5����
��#��#��� �� �� �� ��"�� ���  ��� �#������� ��-���� ���� � ��#� �"���� ���  ���  ����  ��
��-���#�-� �����--��� �� ��$�����#�5���$����$��� ,�
�

��� �#��� ���#�� ��"��-���  �� � ���� ����"� ��� �� ��������  ��� ������"� ����
#����5����#�-���� #�"���5�#�-�� �����$����#����������������"�������� ���# ��#�
����#-� �������5�"�� ��#�������
�" ���#�������� ������ � ��� �� ����#���������#��
5�"�� ��#�� #����5��� ��4� 3��#-�#"�� ���6� ����8�� ���� ���#��#�� ��  #�������� ���
�#��#�  �� -��� ���� "�$#�#����� "����#�� ��� #��� ���� � ��#� ��#5�����  �� �  ��� ������"�
���"�����"����#�����#�� ��� ���,��
�
&	���'	���
�
���
���4�
�	���(��	
��	�(	�� ���
�	����

	�����	$�

B���� 
#��$#�������������� ��

� ���"�<�#����3
�" ���#��������"�?��������=�������<�����#6���"�5�#�����
�#���� � ������  ������ �� �����-��� ������� #����������� ����#� ���
#��$#�����
��--��� ���#����#�������#�-� ���)*���(� ����"�������,�
�

�������� "�5�"����� #���� � �--��#� �����"�� �#��� �������������#�������
#��$#�����
������ ���� ������#������#����#��� ����� ��#�����"� ������� #������
�" ���#�,�
���
�#������#���� ������""�������#�������#�-� ��� #�������5���#���� �������� �#���"�
�������������#�5� ���������# ����� ���
#��$#�������--��� ���#������������������
���� ����#������"�����#��#�� �"�� �#�� ������# �����#����#������#�����������#����

Page 4



�����/����	�
�

����� �-����������� #�����������������"�5�"�,�
�

��������$�"� �����(����$��#���������� ��  #��""��� ���� ��#���# �����  ������� #��
����#������������-� ��������������������������#������������#���������� �#�� ���
-����-�#���"���"���������� ����#���� �����#�5����"�,�
�
�� �#���$� ���� ������
�
&	���'	���
�

3/� ���
���4���������
��� �������-�	�	�
�
���5�
�

6/� ����	�	�'	����	-��
� ���������	��0������.���
����	�����������	�'��	�
���	�
��� 7� ������	/� ��� �	�
�(�������� 1��
	
�� ���� -�
	�
����
�-
����� ���
�	����!(���
	��������
%���	�8��
�
�	��	9
��		
��
�� �

�	���	��1��������36��	-
	�(	��6#3*$�

B)��� <����-�������" �#�"���5�"��-�� �C��� ��

� ��#�"����
��"�#�3<����-��#�H�� ������" �� 6���"�5�#������#���� � ������  ������
 �� �����-��� ������� ����"���� ��-�5���������� �� ���
#��$#�����<����-,�� �
����� � ���������������$�������"������#��#�-��� ����"�$��������� �� ������"����
 �8������5�� ������� �����#� �������� �����
#��$#�����������������# ���"��
!���������#������I�"�� ���$��"�����������#�� ������#������""������������ ��� ��
�-���� ������ �#����� �D �"������ ������� #�,�
�

�������� ���#�� ����# ��#��������������" �#�"�� #� ����������� ���� �� ���
-����-��#�H�� ��#�����"������-��������������#��#� ���#�� ������" �#�"�
�#�5��������#�
#��$#������������#-� �� � ��$�  �#�� �"�J��� ����5�� ����������� ����
�"���� ��#������"���$��"�8���� �������#�� �",�
�

������#������������ ���� #� ��������-������5�#�"������� ������$�� �-�5����
��#��#�,�
�
� � �������"���������������������� ������
�
&	���'	���
�
�����--��
�
�	��	'	��-�	�
�� �
�	��
��
	
%������������
�	�
�
��������	��

�	��	����	���
��������	�
��
�	9	����	�����(		�����-�	
	�$��
�

B+��� 4 #�� ����������!��������=���"���--��� ����7�#���� �#��

� �� �
�� ��3
�" ���#��������"1��������#��!������������4 #�� �����6��
��#�� ����#��"�#8�3
�" ���#��������"1��"��� ��#���<�����#�
�� ��!������������
4 #�� �����6�����<�#8����8��3
�" ���#��������"1���--��� ����7�#���� �#��
!������������4 #�� �����6��� #����������#���� � ������  ������ �� �����
-��� ������� ���!������������4 #�� ������=���"���--��� ����7�#���� �#�,�
�

Page 5



�����B����	�
�


���#�"�������#����� ���#������ �����������-������0��#���������� ������ � ���
� ���#�����#��������# ���� �������K��--��� ��
��-�:��������"����� ����� ��
�"��������������� �#�"�,�� ������"���� � ��� �� �������#�������� �� ������
����
������"�������#�������"���#�5��������"������ �������� �� � ��"�-� �#������� �
"�������,�
�
� ������
�
&	���'	���
�
���
���4��  ��	��� ���
�	�-�	�	�
�
���$�
�

B%��� �� �#��"��8�4� ��C��� ��

� 
����#������#���������#��� ���#���# ��#�-�4 ������!��8����3
�" ���#��������"��

��-�=����#�?�����#��-�� 6������5�"��-�� ��� � ����� �#��"��8�4� ����"����
�� ��������� �� �� ���#���# ���  ������ �� �����-��� ��,�
�
&	���'	���
�
�����
	�
�	��-��
	������	:�	�
��� ��
�	���-��
	��
�
�	��	9
��		
��
�� �
�	�
��	��1����$�

B/��� 
#��$#�����
#�����# �4 #� ����

� ���#�  ������� ������#����5����#�-�<�# ����"��-�3
�" ���#��������"1�4����#�

#�����# ��"����#6����� ����-�#�����
#�����# �4 #� ������#�
#��$#������
��""������ ����#�5��������� �� �� ����#������#������	�'����#��)*�+,�
�

������#���D�-����� ������ �� ����� ���#���# �������� ����� ��#��#� � �� �� �����
�� ����#���� ���������� ������#�������#�5����"��#��������������������� ������
�� ��� ����� ��������#��� �� �����$�������� �����,�
�
�� �#���$� ���� ������
�
&	���'	���
�

3/� ���&�;���� 
�	� �	-��
� ��� !����%� ����
�� ��
��%� ��� 
	���� � �
����	����
� 
�	� ����	���� ���� �		��� � � ���!(���
	� ��� -�	'�����%�
����	��(%�
�	���	��1����8�����

�
6/� ����		4� 		�(��4� ����
�	��	-��
���
�������
�	�����	��������	��(%�


�	���	��1����� ���
�	��		
��
�����	-
	�(	�$�

BB��� ��--��� ���#���
#�����# ��#����3��
�6�����--���� �����

� 
��� �#��� ���#�� �� ���  ��� #���# � ���  ��� ��--��� �� �#��� 
#�����# � �#����
����--���� ����,�
�

Page 6



�����	����	�
�

�	�������
�
����
�		� 
�	��	����	���
������ � 
�	��������
%���	�������-��
�<���-8�
��� ����!���
�
3/� ���
�238*=>����������
	�� �����
�-�
��-���������'	%�����2368###����

������
	�� �������%��
���
�
�	�!��4���	��
	��
�����������
�-���
����
1����	%�&���8����!(���
	$�

�
6/� ���
�2*8###����������
	�� ����������
��  ������	�� ����	�
���
	�����	������

�	�
��
�		
8����!(���
	�
�
*/� ���
�2">#����������
	�� ���69�
��
�(�������(�
�����
�!��4�����

���!(���
	���9��� 
���'������$���	��	 �����
�� �
�	�	�(����!������
�(	�
�����	����
�(%����
����	��������$�

�
=/� ���
�2+"#����������
	�� ���
�	�-��'������� �69����--	��4	�(�����0�?	��

<��'	���	����������
����
��
�
��������!�����(	���
��	��(%�2+"#� ����
���!(���
	���!���������$�

�

B	��� ����C#��� ��������������>�#��#���"���

� 
������#������������ ����#�� ���#��#���"�������������� �������#��-����
#���#�������#���# �����#���������"�$#� �������� ���<�������# ������� �������#-�
��� ����#����4������#���# ����"��$��������"�����#� ���4�� �-$�#�-�� ���,�

B&��� �"����

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
	

�
��
�
�





�
��
��

�
�
�



�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�
	

�
�	
�



�
�
��



�
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
�

Minute Item 61

Page 9Page 9



�
	

��
�
�
��
�


��
�
�


�
�
�
��

�

�
�


��

�


�
�
�
�

�

��
�
	

�
�
��
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

�



Page 10Page 10



�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�


�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
	
�
��
�


�
�
�
��
 
!
!
�"
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�
�#
$
�%
&
�
��


�'
 
�	
(
�


�
�
�$
��
 
!
'
)

�
�

��
�
	

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�


�
�
�
��
�
$
��
�
�
�
��
�

�


�"
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�

�
	
�
�	
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

�


�	
�
�
�



�
��
�
�
�
�
�#
$
�'
*
� 
 
 
�

#
�
�"
�
�


��
 
 
!
��


�
��
 
!
!
��
�


�



�
��
�
�
�
��
��

*
)*
+
�"
	

�
	
�

�
��
��
��
�
��
�	
�


��
	
�
��
�
�
��
���

*
)*
+
�"
	

�
	
�

�
��
��
��
�
��
�	
�


��
	
�
��
�
�
��
���




�
��
�
�
�
�



��
	
�
��
�
�
�	
��

�
�
��
�


�
�,


�
��


�
)

�
�

��
�
	

�
�
��
��
��
"
�	
��
�
��
�"
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
��
	
��
�
��
�
�
��




��
	
�
��
�
�
�	
�"
�
�
�)

�
%


�$
��
	
�
��
�#
�


��
��
�
�
��
��
�
"



�
�


��
-
�

�
��
��

�


�
�-
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�	
�	
�
�
�
�	

�
	
�
��
�
��
"
�	
��
�
��
�
)

Page 11Page 11



�
�
�

�
� 
	
�

�
�

�

��
��
�
��
	
!

.

��
 
 
!
��
��
�


�
�/
+
�"
�
��
�

#
�
�

��
�
��

�
�
�0
1
)�

.

��
 
!
!
��
��
�


�
�*
+
�"
�
��
�

#
�
�

��
�
��

�
�
��
	
�
�0
1

"
�
��
#
	
�
�
�


$
��
�
�	

	
�
�
�


�
�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�%
�
%

�
&�
�'
�
�

(
��
�
�

)
��
	
��

�

*
�
�
�
��
�

�
&

�
��
��

�
�
��
	
�

��
�
�

+
,
��



�
�

�
��
�
�

'
��
�
�
�&
�'
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
��
	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�	
�
�
�
��
��
�


�
�	

�
��
�$
��
��

�
�
�
�
��



�
�

�$
�

�
�
�
�
�



�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
	
�



�

�
�
�
�#
�
�$
��
�
�
��
�
�
�


�



�

�
��
"
#
�

�
�
�
�2
3
 
4�
�5
$
�
�
$
�

��
�
�
�
���
��
�
�
�
�
�



�
$
�



��
	
�
�

�
�
�
�	
��
�
��
�
6
�
�
�
��
�

"
�
��
#
	
�
�
�


�
-
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
�'
�

�
�
�



)
'
	
�
�
��
�

�
�.
(
%

�
/
	
��
'
�
�

�
�
�



��
	

*
�
��
�
�
	
�
�
�


�
��
�
-

�
�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�%
�
%

&
�
��
7�
8
��
	
�
�
�
	
��
	
�
�.
�
��
��
��
�
�


��


�
��
	
�
��
	
�




�
��
.�
��


�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�	
�
�-
�

�

�
	
�

.�
��


�
�
��
�	
�
$
��
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�	
�
�0



�
�
�
�1



�
�
�
�
)�
�
	
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
��
��
�

#
�
�


��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
�,
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
��
�)

Page 12Page 12



�
�
	

�
	
�

"
�
��
#
	
�
�



�
�/

	
�
�
��
�

�5
�
��

�


��
�
�
�
��
�

�


��
9
�	
�
$
�

/
��
:
 '
�;
:
/ �
�!
!
* !
�3
<
; !
�:
!
 <
�
 
/
<
!
;
!
/
'
;
:

!
 
 
 

�
 
 
 

'
 
 
 

:
 
 
 

;
 
 
 

/
 
 
 

<
 
 
 

"
�
��
#
	
�
�

'
�
�
�
��
�

�
&

�
��
��

�
�
��
	
�

��
�
�

+
,
��

�

��
��
�
��
	
�

�
�
�
�



�5
�
��

�


��
�
�
�
��
�

�


��
9
�	
�
$
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�


�

��
�$
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�	
�
�-
�

�

�
	
�8
��

$
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
��
�
�
�
�



�
$
��
��
��
	
�
�



�
"
��
�
�
��
��
�



��
	
�
��
�


�
�
�
�
�
�

<
�
 
/
<
!
;
!
/
'
;
:
�
*
�
�
*
 
!
3
*
!
'
;
!
!
 
!
 
*
3
;

!
3

 

!
 
 
 

Page 13Page 13



�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�


�
��

�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
�
%
8
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
	
��
�
�
�
��
�

�


�



�
�
#
�
��

�
��
"
#
�

�
�
�
=

8
�
�
��
��
=�
�
$
�
�
�
�

�
/
�

�
��
"
#
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
���
�
�
=�
�


��
�
�

!
;
*

�
��
"
#
�

�
�
�
��
�
�>
=

�
�


��
�
�

!
:
!

�
��
"
#
�

�
�
�
�

!
'
3

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
��
"
#
�

�
�
�
�

�
�$


	
�
�
=�
�


��
�
�

!
'
3

�
��
"
#
�

�
�
�
�

8
�
�
��
��
=�
�


�
��

��
�
�

!
'
'

�
��
"
#
�

�
�
�
�

8
�
�
��
��
=�
��
���
��
�

!
 
!

Page 14Page 14



�
�
	

/

��
��
�
��

�
�/

	
�
�
��
�

Page 15Page 15



)
�
�

�
��
��
�
'
�

/
��
��
�
��

'
�
/
/
�
�
��
�	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�



�
�



�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
��

�
��

�
�
��

��
��
�
�

 
�
!�
��

�
��

�
�
�	
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
3
 
 
�

5
�
�>
	
�
�
��


�
��
	
�
��
��
��
�



�
�
��
$
�!
'
 
 
�



��
"



�
�


�

#
�
��


�
"
	
�
��
��
��
�
�



��


$
�



�
�
#
�
��
�



��
�
�
�	
��

�
�
�

Page 16Page 16



)
�
�

�
��
��
�
'
�

/
��
��
�
��

'
�
/
/
�
�
��
�	
�

;
3
:

;
3
�

'
3
:

'
<
*

:
 
 

;
 
 

/
 
 

<
 
 

0
�
/
�
	
�

�
&

�
��
��
�
��
	

�
	
�
��
	
�
��

'
��
�
�
�&
�	
�

�
�

	
��
�
�'
��
�
1




��
'
2
3�
&�
�'
�
�
3*
�
��
�
�
	
�
�
3

��
'
2



��
��
�
�
�

'
�
/
/
�
�
��
�

�
�	
�
�


�
�
�
�

 

!
 
 

�
 
 

'
 
 

:
 
 

�

�
"
�
��
	

8
�
�
�
#
�
�$

�
��
"
#
�

�
�
�

�
	

�
�
�


	
�
�

Page 17Page 17



)
�
�

�
��
��
�
'
�

/
��
��
�
��

'
�
/
/
�
�
��
�	
�

.

��


��
�
	

�
�
�"
�
�	
�
�
�
�;
/
3
�

��
�

�
��
�



�
��
�
��
�
�$


�
�

�
��

�

�
��


�
�

�
��


�
��

�
��


�
�

�

?

�
	
�
�
��
�
�


�
�


��
�
�

�


��
��

?

�
	
�
�
��
�
�


�
�


��
�
�

�


��
��

�
�
�$


�
�

�


��
�
��

�
�
��
�


�
�


�

2!
*
!
�
4

@
�
$
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�#
�
�
�
�
��
��

-
�
�
>
��
$
�#
�
��
�
�
>
�
�?
�
���
�



�
��



Page 18Page 18



)
�
�

�
	
�

#
�
#
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�



�
��
��
�
'
�

�
	
	
�
�
4

��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�>


�
"
�9

"
	
�
�

�
��
�
�



�
�

�
6
�A
�

�&
�
"
�8
��

$
��



�
�

��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�>


�
"
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
$



�
A

�(
�
�
�


�
�
�
B�
�9

?
�


�
�
�9

"
	
�
��
�
��

>
�
�$
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�



��
�
�
�
	
��
��
��
	
�
$
��
�
��



�
��
�
"


��
�
�
��
A

Page 19Page 19



8


$
�C
�
�
�
�

�


�
A

Page 20Page 20



�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
	

�
��
�
�





�
��
��

�
�
�



�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�
	

�
�	
�



�
�
��



�
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
�

Minute Item 62

Page 21Page 21



��
�
�
�
��
�
�
	

�
�

�
�	
�
�
�

�
	
�
	
�
	
��
�
�
	
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
�	
�
��
�
��

�
��
	
�	
�

�
��
	
�	
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

	
�


�
	


�
��

�

�

	
�
�


�
�


�
�

��

�

�
�

�

�
�
�	

��
�

�

�

�
�
�	

��

�

�	
�

�
��



�
�


�
�

��
�

�

�

	
�

��
��

�
�

�

Page 22Page 22



�
�
�
��
��
	
��
��
�
�
�	

�
�
�
��
��
	
��
��
�
�
�	

�
�

�

	

�

��

	
�

�
��



�
�
 �


�
!

��
��

�
�




"
��



�

#
#$


%
��

��




�
�

��



��
�
�




�
��

�
�

�

�
&'


�
	


�
�



�
(

�!



&�
�

��
��

Page 23Page 23



�
)

)
	

��
�

�
��

�

�

	
�


��
	

�
�

��



�
�

�

�
��

�
�


*

�

��

"

�
��
�
��


�
	




��
)

�	
+�


�
!

�




��
)

��
�

	

�

	

�
�


�
�
��

	
�

�
��
�

�
�

)
	

��
�
�

�


&	
��
�
&�

�	
�


�
�
��

��
�

�

�

	

,

�
��


	
�


-
�

�
��

�




�
	

	
��
�
�


&
�	

�!



)
�	



�

&�
�	

�

Page 24Page 24



�
�
�
��
��
	
��
��
�
�
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�

-
�

!
�
�

&�






��

)
��

��

.

�
��

�
�
�

�

�

��
�

�
�

�

��

	
�

�
��



�
�



�!

�	
�

�
!


�
��

�
�

�

�
�
�

�

�

�
��

�

/
��


	
�


�
	

�
��

��
�

�


0

	
�

��

�

	

�

��
�

�

�

	

�
��

�

�

!
�


,
�

��

	

�

-
�

�
��

�




�
	

	
��
�

�

&

�	
�!


�
�



�

��
��


!
��

�	
��

��
	

�
�

��



�
�

 �

!

��
�	

��
&


�
�

��



��
�
�


��
��

��
&�

�+
�

�

0
��

�	
��

�
�


	
�


�!
�


�
�

��
	

�
�



��

�

)

�
��

�!
�

�

0
��

!

�

)
�

&�
��

&�
��

	
�


�
��


"
�
��
�

��



��



	
�


�
)

	
�!

�
&�

��
 �


�
�
�


�
�

�




��
� 

�

�
�
�


�
�


�
�






)
�	

��
&�

�	
�


	
�


�

�

�
��


	
�&

!
�
�


%-
�

1
2

#2
"

��
1

�
#�

#�
�

�
#�

2

�
�

2
3
-
1

4
�

�
#�

2

#�
&�

�
�
��




	

)
)

	
��

�
�

��
��

�

�	

�

+	

��
�

��
�

��
�

�



-
5)

�
�



�




�

+�
�

��

)

�	
�
��

�
�

�

�

	

�

�
�
�
�
�


)
�

	
)

��

#�
)

�	
+�




�
�
&�

��
��

�
�


�	
�


�
��


�
�




&

��
��


�
	

�'
�!

	
)

�

-
�

&	
�

��
�
�


�
�
�


�
�



��

�
&�

�

�	


�
�
�


��
+	

�+
�




�

!
�	

�
�
!




�
�



��

�
&�




�
+�

�	
)

�
�

�
�


�
&�

�+
��

��
�


�

�

��
�

��
�&

�
�

�

!

�
��

��
�
�


�
��

�
�


�
�	

�
�
!

�

�

�
&'


�
�

�	



�
�

�
�
��

&�
�
�

&	

�
�

�
�

��
�

�

��

�
�

6�
&�


3
�	

��

�

�
�
�

��
�

�

�

�
��

�
�


�
	


&
	

�
��

�+
�

�

)

��
��

�+
�




�
�







��
)

��
�

!

�
��

��
�
�


	
�

6�
&�

�

�
�




�

��
�
��

&�
�


Page 25Page 25



�
�
��
�
�	
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
3
��

�
�

�
�!

�
�

�

&	

�
�

�
�

��
��

��

&

��
�
��

�

)

��



�

�
�


)
��

&�



�
!

�
��


)
�
	

)
��


�
�+

�

�

�




�
	

�'
�

�
�

!
�
�

&�
�


�	
&�

�




��

��
�

&�
�+

�
�

�
��

�

�

�
��



�

��

��
�
��

�
�

��

&

	
�

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
-
&	

�
	

�
�

.

�
	

��
!


�
�


�
��

��
�
��


7
8

�
�


�
	


	
+�

��
��



,
��
��

!
��

�

�

&	
�

	
�

�

�

��
!


�
)


�
	


9
�


+
��

��
�


�
��

�
�



�



��
'
��

�

)

��
&�


�
	


&
�

��
�

��
�

	

��
�
��

�
�
�


��
'
��

�

)

��
&�


�
	


&
�

��
�

��
�

	

��
�
��

�
�
�


�
"

�	
�

��
�

�

�
��


�
�


�

�

�
&�

	
�


�
�
'�

�

!

�
�
�

&

	
�

��
��

�
��

	
�


�
	




�	
&�

�

�
&	

�
	

�
��

�

��


�
�
��

�

	

�

6	

�
��


�
'
��
��


�
�




�

��
��

��
�



�
-
�

!
�
�

&�
��


�
�

��



�

��

)
�

��
��

	
�

�:

�
�


�
	

�
�

�
�

��
�
�

&�
�


&�
�
�
��

�

�!

�
�

















Page 26Page 26



 
��
��
�
��
	
��
�
�	
�!
��
�
�	
�
"

;�
�	

�
�

��



�
�

!

�
�


�

�

��
	

�
�

�
�



�

��
��

�
�

!

�
��

��
�
�

�

�






��
�
��

��
�


�

�

�
�

�
�
�


	
�


'�
�

�
�
�



�

�
�'


�
�

��



��
�
��


�
�

&�
�



��

�



�!
�

�

	
�

�

0

�
��
�

�

��
�

�

�
��



��
�
�


�
�




�


!
��

��
�&

!
�

	

�


�
�

��



��
�
�


�
��

	
&�

�
��




�

��
!


�
!

�

&

�	
�!


�
�



�

��
��

<

=
�

��
��






�
+�

�	
)

�
�
�

�

�!

	
�

�


!

�
+�


�
�
�
�
�



�
	


�
!

��

�
�

)
	

��
�
�

�




�
+�

�	
)

�
�
�

�

�!

	
�

�


!

�
+�


�
�
�
�
�



�
	


�
!

��

�
�

)
	

��
�
�

�


!
�
��

��
�
�

�

�




�
�

��
��


)
�	

)
	

��
��


�
�

!
�
�

&�
�

��

�!
�
�


�!
�
�




�
�
�
�
��

+�
��


��
)

�
&�


	
�


�
!

�

�

5�
��

��
�

�

	
�

�
�&

�
)

�
< 

Page 27Page 27



��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
	

�
�

��
�
��


�




�
�

�

�




�
+�

�
��

�

�

&	
�

	
�

�

�
�

�
��

�
��

��

�

��
�
��


��
&�

�



��
�

�

�	
�

�
��



�
�

)

�
�'


�
�




�

!
�



!
��

�	
��

&

�	

�
�


&
�
�

��
�

�

!
�	

�
�
!


�
!

�

�

�
�

��

	

�

+�

&�
�

�

!

��
�	

��
&


�
�

��



��
�
�

�
�

�	
�

	
��


�
!

�

�

	
�

�

&

�
�

��
�

�

!
�	

�
�
!


)
�

�
��
&


�)
�
&�



�

�
�	

�
	

��

�

!
�

�

	
�

�

&

�
�

��
�

�

!
�	

�
�
!


)
�

�
��
&


�)
�
&�




��
)

�	
+�

�
�
�

��

�

�




�
+�

�
��


�
	


�
�

)
�	

+�

)

�
�&

�
)

��
	

�

�
�

��
�
��


�

�

�
�

��
�

�

��
�
�



��


�
	

�
�


�
��

!

�

�	
�

�
��



�
�

�

�
�'


�
�


��
�


!
�
�
��

�

�

��
!


�
!

	
)

�

�
�




�

�
�+

�&
�
�


��
&�

�
�

	

�
�	


�
!

�

)

�
�'

�
#�

)
�	

+�

)

�
�

��
&


�)
�
&�

�

&�

)
�
�

��

	

�

!

	
�


��
�

�

��
�
�
�


)
�
��

	
��

�
�

&�
�

&�

��
�

��
�

�
�




�

��
�


�
+�

�
��


�
�
�
�

��
��

�

Page 28Page 28



��
�
�
�
��
�
�
	

�
��
�
��
�
��
��
#
�
�
��
	
��

�
��

	
�

�
��



�
�

�

�+
�&


�
�
�

��
�

�

�




%
�
��

�
��


�
�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�
�

�

�

�




�
�
��

�
�

��
�

�

&	

�
)

��
5

�
��

	
�

�
��



�
�

�

�
�'

�

�!

�

�

�
	

)
��

 �

�

�
�'

�
�

�	
)

	
��




�
	

&�
��

	
�


�
	

�

��

	
�

�
��



�
�

�

�
��

�
�


*

�

��



�
�

�	
)

	
��




�
	

&�
��

	
�


�
	

�

��

	
�

�
��



�
�

�

�
��

�
�


*

�

��



"
�
��
�
��

�
��

	
�

�
��



�
�

�

	
�

�

0

�
��

�
�
	

��
��

��

�
	

&�
��

	
�


�
	

�

�

�
�

)
�

�




�
+�

�	
)

�
�
�

�


Page 29Page 29



�
�
$
��
	
�
�	
�
��
��
�
�	
�
��
�
��
"
��
�
�%
�
��
�
	
��
�

1
�
+
��

�

�
	

�

0

�

�

��
�
��

��

�

�
�
�
�

��
�







�
+�

�	
)

�
�

�
�


	
�


��
�
�	

�
�
�




&�
�

��
�

�

&	

�
��

��
��

�

�

�

��

�
��


�
	

�
�


	
�


�!
�


�
	

��
	

�
��

�

�

�
&�

��
��

�
�>

�
-
5!

��
��

�	
�


�
)

�
&�


�
	

�

��

�
��

&

�
�




�

��
+�

��
��

�




��
)

��
��

�
3
�

�
��

�
�


��
&�

��
��

�
�

�
�


!
�

�

�

	
�


&�
�

�
��

+�

�
�



�

��
��


�
�
�!

�
��

�
�
�

�
�


!
�

�

�

	
�


&�
�

�
��

+�

�
�



�

��
��


�
�
�!

�
��

�
�
�

�
-



�
&�

��
	

�
�
�
�

�
&�

��
��

�
�

�
3
)

�
&�


�
	

�

)

�	
��

��
�	

�
�
�

�
�




�

��



�

�

	



��
�

�
1

�
��

��

�

�
+
��

	
�

�
�

�
�?



��

��
�

�

�
&�

��
��

�
�

�
#�

&�
�

�
�	

�

�)

�
&�


�
	

�

�

�
��

�
.�

��
�
�


&
��

�
��

+�

�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�

�
3
�

�+
�&

�




	
��

�&
�

?�
!

�
��




�

��



�	

�

�
&�

��
��

�
�


�	
�


&�
�

�
��

+�



�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

Page 30Page 30



!
��
�
�	
�
"
�&
	
�
	
��
�
�
	
�
��

�
�
��
	
��
��
�
	
��
�
��
�
��
��
'
��
�
�
�
"
�

�
(
��
�
�)
��
��
	
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
	
��
	
��
�
��

�


�
*
	
��
	
��
�
�
	
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
&
	
��
�
	
�"
��
�
��
��
��
�
	
��
��
�*
��
�
�
�*
	
"

Page 31Page 31



�
�
�
��

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
	
��
	
�
	
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�+

�
�

��
�

�
��

�

�

��
��

�
��




�

�

7

�
<(

�

.

�
��

!
	

�
�
!


�
�

�+
�
�

�

	
�'


�
�

�



�

�	


�
�




&	
�

)
��

��




�
	


�
�

��
��


�
!

��

�
�


�
&&

�
��

��
<

,�
��
�
	
��
	
�
	
��
��
�
�
+�

�
�

�
��


�
�




�

�
��

��

�

�
&�

��
��

�
��

5�
��
�


�
��

��
��


�
��



�	

�

�
0

��
��

�

	

�

�

�
��



��
�

�

�




�
�	

�
�



�

�
�

�&
�	


�
��

�
�

��

�
��
	
��
�
	
+

�
1

	
�

�




�
�

�

�

)
)

��
&�

��
	

�

2

	
+

�

�
�

�

�
1

	
�

�




�
�

�

)

�
��


�
�
��

�

�

�
�

9

�
�

�
��





)
�	

�
��

�
�

�

�

��
�


�
	

�
�!

�

�
�

)
�

�

�

�
��

�

�

�
�

@

Page 32Page 32



�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
	

�
��
�
�





�
��
��

�
�
�



�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�
	

�
�	
�



�
�
��



�
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
�

Minute Item 63

Page 33Page 33



�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�



�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�



�
��
	
	
��
�
	
�
	

Page 34Page 34



�
�
��
�

�
��
� 

�
��
�
��
�


�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
	
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�


�

Page 35Page 35



!
	
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
	
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

Page 36Page 36



�


�



�
�
�



�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
�
 



�
�
�

�
��
�
�!
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
"
#
�
��
�
�

!
	
�

�
��
�
�
��
�	 "

�
�
��
	
	
�

�
�
�
�
 



�
�
��
��
�
�$
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��

$
�
�

�
	
��
"
�
�


�

�
�
 


�

��
��


�
�

�
�
�
�
��

�
��
%
�
	
�
��
�
��

&


�

�
�

&


�

�
�
�

�
'
�
��
�

�


��


�
�

�
�


��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�
	



�
�
#
#
�
�
��
�



�
	
�
#



�
�
$�
��
��
�
��
�

Page 37Page 37



%
	
#
�
	
�

�
&

'
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

(
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
)�
�	
�
�$
 
�
�
�
�*

*
�
 
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�+



�
�,
-
,
,
�.
/
0
�,
1
,
,
��
2�

�

��

�
��
��


�
�
3
�

��
�
	

�
�
4�
�
�
4 
%

*
�
��
��


�
�
�,
5
,
,
�6
-
�6
-
�6
-
��
��
,
1
6
6
/
�7
7
7
6
-
.
�

)�
�
�
��
�
�

��

(
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
4�

��
�
	

�
�
4�
�
�
4 
%

Page 38Page 38



'
�
��
�
�
(

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�
�

(
"
	
�
��
�
�
�
 



�
�
��
�
�
��



�
��
��

)�
��
�
�
 
��
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�%
�!
�


%
�

(
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
!
�
�
�
�	

��
��

(
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
!
�
�
�
�	

��
��

�
�
�%
�
	
�
�
4

(
8

�
�
�
��
8

�
��
�
�
�
�
)

*
�
�
+
�
,

�
��
�
#
#
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�

�
��
�
�
'
�


�

�
��
�)
�
��
�	
�
�

�
�


�
�
�
�
�


��
�
)�
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
	
�
�
�
��


�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�


�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��


�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
 



�
�
�'
�

�
�

�

�
�
��

�
	



��


�
�

�
�
�
�
 



�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
4�
9
�
�
�
�
�
�
%
��
�
�'
�
�

�
	
��
��
�


�

�
�
 


�

��

�
� 


�
�
��
�
%
�


��
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
��



�
��
��
��
��


�
�

'
�



��
�
)�
�
�


��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
 


�

�4
4�
�

Page 39Page 39



�
�
#
#
�
�
��
�

�
�	
�



�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�
�

(
"
	
�
��


�



�
�
��
)�
��
�
�
 
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

$
�
��
�
	
�
��

(
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
!
�
�
�
�	

��
�

(
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
!
�
�
�
�	

��
�

�
�
�%
�
	
�
�
4

(
8

�
�
�
��
8

�
��
�
�
�
�
)

*
�
�
+
�
�

�


�"
�
�
��
	
	
�
'
��
�

�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
	



�
�
��
�
 
'
'
�
��
��


�
�

�
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
��

�
�
�'
��
�

�

�


��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
 



�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
4�
�9
�
�
�
�
�
�
%
��
�
��
�
�
�
 



�
�
��
��
�
�!
�
�
��
�
�


�
� 


�
�
��
�
%
�


��
�
��
	
�
��


�



�
�
��
�
��
�	
�
��
�
�
�
 



�
�
�

�
��
�
�!
�
�
��
�"
��


�
'
�
��
�#
��
 
'
�
4�
�

Page 40Page 40



-
�
	
�
��
�
�
�

Page 41Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



���������	
��
���	

����������	����	�����	

��	����	����	

�����	�����	����	 !����	��	"�!���	

���������	�
�������
�������������������������	�
����	�������	����#��	�������������

�����������

�����������������	����	������������������������������������	��������

�

����
���������������	������������������	������������������������������$��	������

�

��������

�����������������������������������������������������������������	�����������

������	����������������	���

��������

�����������������������������
������ ������������

!
�������"���������������������
�
����������������������������
���������������


����	����������

����
�	��	����������������	�
��
���
�����
��������

���!��
	%����
�	

���&	'�����	()
*����&�
�+�

),&���	���!��
-%����
�.���������-��/-��		

	

Minute Item 64

Page 43Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Chairman’s Announcements 

 

 

Subject: 

 
Wiltshire Core Strategy – Consultation on Schedule of Proposed 
Modifications (including SA and HRA updates); two ministerial 
statements relating to wind farm development; and national 
planning practice guidance for renewable energy 
 

Officer Contact 
Details: 

Spatial Planning team on 01225 713429 or email: 
spatialplanningpolicy@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 

Further details 
available: 

Spatial Planning team on 01225 713429 or email: 
spatialplanningpolicy@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 

 

The Wiltshire Core Strategy, which provides the planning policy framework for Wiltshire, 
recently underwent discussion at a public examination conducted by an independent Planning 
Inspector.   
 
Following the examination hearing sessions the council has published a Schedule of Proposed 
Modifications (August 2013) containing ‘main’ and ‘minor’ changes to the Core Strategy to give 
all interested parties the opportunity to comment before the Inspector completes his report. 
 
The consultation will take place for a six week period from Tuesday 27 August to 
Wednesday 9 October 2013 inclusive.  
 
The council has produced an update to the Sustainability Appraisal (SA) and Habitats 
Regulation Assessment (HRA) based on the Schedule of Proposed Modifications. Comments 
can also be made on these updates. 
 
The Inspector has also requested that the council invites comments on the implications that 
the two recent ministerial statements relating to wind farm development, and the recently 
published national planning practice guidance for renewable energy may have on the Wiltshire 
Core Strategy. 

Details of where you can view the Core Strategy, Schedule of Proposed Modifications and 
associated documents (including the SA update, HRA update, ministerial statements and 
planning practice guidance document) will be available on the Wiltshire Council website from 
27 August 2013:  Core Strategy 

Alternatively, copies of the documents will be available to view at the main council offices (see 
below) and at all libraries across Wiltshire during normal opening hours: 
 

Wiltshire Council  
County Hall  
Trowbridge  
BA14 8JD 

Wiltshire Council 
27/29 Milford Street 
Salisbury  
SP1 2AP 

Wiltshire Council 
Monkton Park 
Chippenham 
SN15 1ER 

Wiltshire Council 
3-5 Snuff Street 
Devizes  
SN10 1FG 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Chairman’s Announcements 

 

 

Subject: Community Area Joint Strategic Assessments 

Officer Contact Details: 

Aimee Stimpson, Associate Director of Public Health 
 

Aimee.Stimpson@wiltshire.gov.uk 

0300 0034566 

Weblink:  

Further details available: 
Wiltshire Intelligence Network  
http://www.intelligencenetwork.org.uk/ 

 

 

Summary of announcement: 
 

The JSA for Wiltshire 2012-13 was published in late 2012 on behalf of the Public 
Services Board (PSB).  You may recall this was made possible by the contributions 
made by each of the thematic delivery partnerships.   
 
The value of local data and evidence meant we supplemented the JSA Wiltshire with 
20 individual local community area assessments. The community area JSAs, first 
published in 2011, added to our local knowledge and helped us and communities focus 
on the real issues in their local area. As part of the JSA programme, the Community 
Area level assessments (CAJSAs) are in the process of being updated this year, these 
will provide updated data about our local communities across the ten chapters.   
 
The CAJSAs have taken on board feedback from Councillors, officers, organisations 
and feedback from our community events (held in 2012) and will build on the existing 
document and include more information on changes; trends; qualitative survey data 
(such as the results from the What Matters to You survey 2013) and other primary 
research such as the Census 2011. 
 
We also intend to address some gaps in the first community area JSAs by including 
two new chapter’s one covering leisure, and a second chapter art and culture which 
aligns the CA JSAs with community plans. The assessment will follow a similar 
structure to the JSA Wiltshire 2012-13 version, and will include a chapter written by 
each thematic delivery partnership (TDP).  
 
We aim to publish the CA JSAs at a second round of community events between 
January and April 2014 and have discussed these plans at the Chair of the Area Board 
meeting and also met with Area Board managers. We are currently in the process of 
agreeing dates for each community event. The date of the Trowbridge by invitation 
event has been agreed as 03 April 2014 – CAMs are listing event dates here - 
www.jsaevents2014.weebly.com 

 
For more information on the JSAs please visit the Wiltshire Intelligence Network 
website http://www.intelligencenetwork.org.uk/joint-strategic-assessment/  
 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Wiltshire and Swindon 
London Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2RD 
Telephone:  01380 734 022    
Facsimile:   01380 734 025 
Email:  pcc@wiltshire.pcc.pnn.gov.uk  
Web Site:  www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk  

Public opinion survey – Trowbridge – Trowbridge Section 

Briefing headin – Arial, regular italic, 12pt 

 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED / UNCLASSIFIED 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED / UNCLASSIFIED 
Page 1 

 
The Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner (OPCC) commissioned M.E.L. Research to consult local residents. 
During 2012/13 4408 Wiltshire residents completed the survey. A minimum of 384 people took part in each of the eleven 
policing sectors

i
 ensuring that the results for each sector were significant

ii
. 

 
The aims of this survey are: 

o To measure public perception of Wiltshire Police and how communities are policed 
o To consult the public and enable the OPCC and Wiltshire Police to prepare policing plans 
o To enhance the OPCC and Wiltshire Police’s understanding of how policing influences people’s sense of security 

and wellbeing 
 
The report below sets out the results for the Trowbridge section.  A summary for the whole Force area will be available 
shortly on the Commissioner’s website.  If you have any queries please contact the OPCC on the details below. 

 
 

Public perceptions linked to the Police and Crime Commissioner Priorities 

 

* Wiltshire average is the Wiltshire Police Force area 

What types of crime and anti social behaviour (ASB) cause a problem in your area? 

 
 

Feel safe when outside in their local 

area during the day
96.6% 95.1% 93.4%

Feel safe when outside in their local 

area after dark
56.9% 63.1% 63.9%

Satisfaction with the level of police 

visibility in their neighbourhood
60.9% 61.5% 59.1%

Number Surveyed

Population

Key:

significantly better than Wiltshire average*

in line with Wiltshire average*

significantly worse than Wiltshire average*

684028

234 390 4408

41700 85810

Trowbridge Trowbridge

 Sector

Wiltshire Police Force 

AreaSection

Issues in the local area

There are 

no crime 

and ASB 

issues in 

my local 

area

People 

being 

drunk or 

rowdy in 

public 

places

Teenagers 

hanging 

around

Domestic 

burglary

Graffiti & 

vandalism 

to public 

property

Trowbridge Section 46% 15% 14% 9% 8%

Trowbridge Sector 50% 13% 12% 10% 7%

Force 54% 10% 16% 8% 8%

Agenda Item 6

Page 49



 

 
 

 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED / UNCLASSIFIED 

Briefing headin – Arial, regular italic, 12pt 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED / UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

 

What are the concerns in your area? 

 

What should the priorities be in your area? 

 

Perceptions of Crime and ASB 
 
Perceptions of Crime and ASB being a problem in the Trowbridge Sector are slightly above the average for the Wiltshire 
Police area. 

o The average perceived level of crime on a scale of 1 – 10 (with 1 being ‘none’ and 10 being ‘a lot’) is 3.39 for 

Wiltshire Police as a whole. For the Trowbridge Sector the average score is slightly above the force average at 

3.57, the average score for the Trowbridge Section is slightly higher again at 3.82  

o The average perceived level of ASB on a scale of 1 – 10 (with 1 being ‘none’ and 10 being ‘a lot’) is 3.34 for 

Wiltshire Police as a whole. For the Trowbridge Sector the average score is slightly higher than the force average 

at 3.42, with an increase to 3.73 for the Trowbridge Section. 

The perceptions of low levels of crime and ASB are in line with the actual crime and ASB levels with both just above the 
force average.  

o There were 52 crimes per 1000 population in the Trowbridge sector in 2012/13, this compares to a Wiltshire 

average of 46 crimes per 1000 population. 

o There were 41 reported ASB incidents per 1000 population in the Trowbridge sector in 2012/13, in comparison to 

a Wiltshire average of 37 incidents. 

 

 

                                            
i
 Wiltshire Police is divided geographically into 11 local policing sectors. These sectors are then further divided into sections - these usually consist of a 

large town and the neighbouring villages or community areas. 
ii
 Statistical significance; If the survey was completed using an alternative set of respondents there is a 95% chance that the result would fall within 
±1.5% of the current result at force level. At sector level there is a 95% chance that the result would fall within ±5% of the current result. 

Concerns in local area
Trowbridge 

Section

Trowbridge 

Sector
Force

Lack of facilities for young people 62% 61% 56%

Unemployment 47% 40% 37%

Anti-social behaviour 34% 30% 34%

Lack of local amenities 33% 30% 25%

Drug misuse 30% 25% 30%

Crime 29% 26% 29%

Standard of health services 24% 21% 16%

Standard of public transport 21% 23% 20%

Standard of education services 12% 11% 12%

Poverty 12% 11% 14%

Other 12% 13% 14%

Racial attacks/abuse 8% 6% 6%

Standard of housing 7% 7% 9%

Priorities
Trowbridge 

Section

Trowbridge 

Sector
Force

More police out and about 27% 23% 29%

None - not a problem in my area 21% 28% 24%

None - police do as much as they can 17% 14% 16%

Tackle minor crimes and anti-social behaviour 7% 7% 6%

Page 50



  1 Report No 
 

 

 
 

Report to Trowbridge Area Board 

Date of Meeting 12 September 2013 

Title of Report Community Area Board Funding 

  

 

Purpose of Report 
 
To ask Councillors to consider two funding applications to the community area grants 
fund: 
 
1.      Two applications seeking Community Area Grant Funding (appendix 1) 
  

1.1 Wiltshire Youth Marching Band - to purchase new band instruments - £500 
requested  

  
1.2 Gloucester Road Allotment Association – to create a paved pathway - £2,850 
      requested 

 
          Total Amount requested = £3,350 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 51



  2 Report No 
 

1. Background 

1.1     Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to them 
         by the Deputy Leader and Cabinet member for Adult Care, Communities and  
         Housing (5 April 2013).  Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere 
         to the Area Board Grants Guidance 2013/2014. The emphasis in 2013/14 will be that 

the Area Board funding will support volunteering, community involvement and 
addressing community priorities.  

 
1.2    Trowbridge Area Board has an increased budget for 2013/2014 budget of £111,127 
         for community area grants (CAGS), community area partnership (CAP) core funding  
         and area board/councillor led initiatives. Pursuant to the budget approved by the  
         Council, the Area Board has been provided with a budget allocation of £88,486 for   
         CAGS/Councillor led projects; £21,141allocated funding for CAP funding &  
         revenue/operational budget; £1,500 capital for Digital Literacy Fund grants. 
         £19,736 has been allocated to date: 

• £15,556  - TCAF CAP core funding 

• £2,680 – TCAF – Lights Camera Action CAG 

• £1,500 – West Wiltshire Scouts – Equipment & secure store CAG 
    This leaves a remaining budget total of £91,391 to allocate in 2013/14. 

 
1.3   Area Boards will be encouraged to develop ways of linking grant funding to locally 

agreed priorities emerging from the Joint Strategic Assessment, the local community 
plan or other relevant local evidence  

 
1.4     An on-line funding application process has been introduced for all applicants.  
 
1.5     In 2013/14 up to £500 unmatched funding will be available to support small local  
          projects. All applications for projects exceeding £500 will be expected to provide 
          match funding (either in cash or in kind) to the value of a minimum of 50% of the 
          total requested  
 
1.6    In 2013/14 applications specifically for Wiltshire Online, Digital Literacy will be 

considered, with £1,500 being allocated to each area board and distributed through 
the community area grants process. 

 
1.7    In support of the Olympic and Paralympic legacy, in 2013/14 the Area Boards will 

particularly welcome applications that encourage young people and people with 
disabilities to become more actively involved in sports, outdoor activities, recreation, 
arts and volunteering.  

      
1.8    Area Boards will not consider CAG applications from town and parish councils for  
         purposes that relate to their statutory duties or powers that should be funded from  
         the local town/parish precept.  However this does not preclude bids from  
         town/parish councils, encouraging community projects that provide new  
         opportunities for local people or those functions that are not the sole responsibility  
         of the town/parish council.  
 
1.9    In accordance with the Scheme of Delegation, any decision of an Area Board that 

Page 52



  3 Report No 
 

           is contrary to the funding criteria would need to demonstrate that the application in  
           question has a wider community benefit, and give specific reasons for why this  
           should justify an exception to the criteria. 
 
1.10   In addition to CAGs, Councillors can submit an Area Board/Councillor Led Initiative.   
          This enables area boards to tackle sticky community issues and/or community  
          identified priorities.  Cabinet have emphasised that they do not wish these to be  
          used to avoid complying with Community Area Grant criteria or for filling gaps where  
          there are council service shortfalls.   
 
1.11    Officers are required to provide recommendations in their funding reports (except in  
           the case of Area Board/Councillor led initiatives), although the decision to support  
           applications is made by Wiltshire Councillors on the Area Board. 

 
1.12    Funding applications will be considered at every ordinary Area Board meeting. 

 
1.13    Paper copies of funding applications no longer appear as part of the agenda in an  
           attempt to reduce paper.  They are however available to view on the Wiltshire  
           Council web http://portal.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboard_grants/grants_list.php            

 
1.14    All recipients of area board funding are expected to complete and return an  
           evaluation form as soon as the project or activity has been completed and this  
           should be accompanied by receipts and invoices, as well as photographs if  
           possible.  Failure to return the evaluation requested will preclude them from being  
           considered for any future funding from the area board.  This applies to all grants  
           made by the area board.      
 

 
Background 
documents used in 
the preparation of 
this Report 
  

 

• Area Board Grant Guidance 2013/14 as presented for 
delegated decision   

 

2. Main Considerations 

2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that grants awarded in the 2013/14 year are  
           made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of the award being  
           made.      

3. Environmental Impact of the Proposals 

 

3.1. Community Area Grants will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of 
cultural, social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the 
extent and specifics of which will be dependent upon the individual project. 

4. Financial Implications 

 

4.1. Awards must fall within the budget allocated to the Trowbridge Area Board. If the 

Page 53



  4 Report No 
 

funding is allocated according to the recommendation in this report there will be a 
remaining budget for 2013/134 of £88,041 

 
5. Legal Implications 
 
5.1. There are no specific Legal implications related to this report. 
 
6. HR Implications 
 
6.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report. 
 
7. Equality and Diversity Implications 
 

7.1. Community Area Grants give local community and voluntary groups, an equal 
opportunity to receive funding towards community based projects and schemes.  

 
7.2. Implications relating to individual grant applications are outlined within section  

8 where appropriate. 
 
8. Community Grant Applications  
 

Applicant 8.1 Project summary Funding requested 

Wiltshire Youth 
Marching Band   

To purchase musical instruments 
for its members 

£500 

 

8.1.1   The application meets the grant criteria and will encourage more young people to  
           be involved in the arts.  
8.1.2   The applicant is not contributing any other funding towards the project. 
8.1.3   It is recommended that a grant of £500 is approved  
  

Applicant 8.2 Project summary Funding requested 

Gloucester Road 
Allotment Association 

To build a paved pathway to 
increase access for Disabled 
people 

£2,850 

 
8.2.1   The application meets the grant criteria and will improve access for Disabled  
           people 
8.2.2   The applicant is contributing over 50% other funding towards the project. 
8.2.3   It is recommended that a grant of £2,850 is approved  
 
9.     Recommendations 
 
9.1   It is recommended that the Area Board agrees to the recommendation for  
        the Community Area Grant application contained within paragraphs 8.1.3 &  
        8.2.3 of this report. 
 
Appendices: 
 

Appendix 1  - Community Area Grant applications  
 

Page 54



  5 Report No 
 

Report Author Rachel Efemey - Community Area Manager 
Tel. 01225 718608 
Email: rachel.efemey@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 

 
 

 

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A 

Grant Applications for Trowbridge on 12/09/2013 

ID Grant Type Project Title Applicant Amount Required 

154 
Community 
Area Grant 

Gloucester Road 
Allotment Community 
Pathway 

GLOUCESTER ROAD 
ALLOTMENT 
ASSOCIATION 

£2850 

199 
Community 
Area Grant 

New Band Instruments 
Wiltshire Youth Marching 
Band 

£500 

 

ITEM 8A (i) 

199 Community Area Grant New Band Instruments 
Wiltshire Youth Marching 
Band 

£500 

Submitted: 25/07/2013 20:50:21 

ID: 199 

Current Status: Application Appraisal 

To be considered at this meeting:  
12/09/2013 Trowbridge  

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?  
Community Area Grant  

2. Amount of funding required?  
£0 - £500  

3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?  
No  

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept 

5. Project title? 
New Band Instruments  

6. Project summary: 
We are trying to purchase various instruments to assist members in joining the WYMB. 
Instruments can be expensive to purchase/hire and we would like to have instrument stock to 
help provide new members with free rental of the instruments when they join the band, 
helping recruitment to the band and help young people enjoy the benefits of the WYMB and 
let them reach their musical potential.  

7. Which Area Board are you applying to? 
Trowbridge  

Electoral Division  
Trowbridge Central  

Page 57



APPENDIX A 

 

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place? 
BA14  

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports: 
Children & Young People 
Arts, crafts and culture 
Inclusion, diversity and community spirit 
 
If Other (please specify) 

10. Finance:  

10a. Your Organisation's Finance:  

Your latest accounts: 
07/2013  

Total Income: 
£9174.12  

Total Expenditure: 
£8910.51  

Surplus/Deficit for the year: 
£263.00  

Free reserves currently held: 

(money not committed to other projects/operating costs) 
£93.00  

Why can't you fund this project from your reserves: 
We do not have enough funding to assist us in purchasing these instruments. Our annual 
insurance premium is still to be paid.  

We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:    

10b. Project Finance:  

Total Project cost £500    

Total required from Area Board £500  
 

Expenditure 
(Itemised 
expenditure) 

£ 
Income 
(Itemised 
income) 

Tick if income 
confirmed 

£ 

French Horn Â£130 
   

Bb Cornet Â£115 
   

Clarinet Â£140 
   

Page 58



APPENDIX A 

Trombone Â£115 
   

Total £0     £0 

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this 

financial year?  
No  

 
12. If so, which Area Boards? 

13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit 

your local community? 
This project will directly benefit young people who may not be able to afford their own 
instrument or the hire costs of such instruments allowing them to become apart of the 
WYMB and have them learn and grow within the band allowing them to make new friends 
with children with similar interests. This also allows current members to improve and expand 
their musical knowledge by having added other much needed instruments into the musical 
ensemble. The WYMB play an important role in the local community by encouraging young 
people to understand community awareness and a responsibility to their community, as well 
as encouraging self discipline, leadership, teamwork and camaraderie through marching 
music. The band have proven their importance on many occasions within our community and 
have been strong ambassadors for the young people of our town both here and away and 
certainly give young people of our town a good name. This project will also benefit every 
member of the band by helping to widen the ensemble of instruments to make a fuller, 
musical sound and improve drill performance.  

14. How will you monitor this? 
New members will come directly through myself as the Drum Major and requests for free 
hire of the instruments will be assessed on a need by need basis by myself the Director of 
Music and the Bandmaster. A contract will be given to the member to ensure that the 
instrument is taken care of and returned when the member leaves the band or doesn't need the 
instrument anymore. Instruments will be given to members who need them most.  

15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will 

you continue to fund it? 
Through donations, sponsorship and fundraising events.  

16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project? 

17. DECLARATION  

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available 

to inspect upon request: 

Quotes: 
yes I will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes 
for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section 
above) 

Page 59



APPENDIX A 

Accounts: 
yes I will make available on request the organisation's latest accounts  

Constitution: 
yes I will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc. 

Policies and procedures: 
yes I will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such 
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health & 
Safety and Environmental assessments. 

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not 

be applicable): 

And finally... 
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the 
activities specified.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 60



APPENDIX A 

 

ITEM 8A (ii) 

ID Grant Type Project Title Applicant Amount Required 

154 
Community 
Area Grant 

Gloucester Road 
Allotment Community 
Pathway 

GLOUCESTER ROAD 
ALLOTMENT 
ASSOCIATION 

£2850 

Submitted: 12/06/2013 14:17:38 

ID: 154 

Current Status: Application Appraisal 

To be considered at this meeting:  
12/09/2013 Trowbridge  

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?  
Community Area Grant  

2. Amount of funding required?  
£501 - £5000  

3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?  
No  

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept 

5. Project title? 
Gloucester Road Allotment Community Pathway  

6. Project summary: 
We completed Community Plot itself in 2011and it is loved by users of the 4 raised beds. The 
beds produce a huge amount of fruit and vegetables. Carers of these people find access up & 
down grass track difficult as wheelchairs are heavy. They need access from bottom gate up to 
plot and using the club hut. This path is essential to all year round usage. They use this 
facility as a leisure activity and spend many hours gardening or sitting and enjoying the 
tranquillity of the amenity area. Pathway will be well built paved access for heavy 
wheelchairs, mobility scooters and disabled walkers. We have just had heavy rain and this 
would mean that wheelchair and mobility scooter access would be very difficult so it is an all 
year problem for the access.  

7. Which Area Board are you applying to? 
Trowbridge  

Electoral Division  
Trowbridge Central  

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place? 

Page 61



APPENDIX A 

BA140AP  

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports: 
Countryside, environment and nature 
Food, farming and local markets 
Inclusion, diversity and community spirit 
 
If Other (please specify) 
Allotment Gardening for Disabled People  

10. Finance:  

10a. Your Organisation's Finance:  

Your latest accounts: 
08/2012  

Total Income: 
£4254.91  

Total Expenditure: 
£3712.57  

Surplus/Deficit for the year: 
£542.34  

Free reserves currently held: 

(money not committed to other projects/operating costs) 
£1915.46  

Why can't you fund this project from your reserves: 
Rents from the allotment site are for the general maintenance, expenditure [water bills and 
insurance]. We need to keep a large reserve for unexpected expenses that may occur. We do a 
lot of fund raising during the year which we use all on site improving facilities for all 
allotment holders. This year we raised Â£170 for the Wiltshire Air Ambulance as we wanted 
to give something back to the wider community. We have funds to cover the short fall and for 
general maintenance of the community plot and pathway. This project is too complex to be 
done by inexperienced people as the safety of the users is paramount. Committee are 
prepared to help where necessary and will do any unforeseen work that may occur during 
building pathway.  

We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:    

10b. Project Finance:  

Total Project cost £5740    

Total required from Area Board £2850  
 

Expenditure 
(Itemised 

£ 
Income 
(Itemised 

Tick if income 
confirmed 

£ 

Page 62



APPENDIX A 

expenditure) income) 

Labour costs 2400 

The Co-
operative 
Community 
Fund 

 
2000 

hire of 
machinery & 
skip 

 

Gloucester 
Road Allotment 
Association 

yes  890 

purchase 
hardcore for 
base 

    

Concrete slabs, 
sand and 
cement 

    

removal of 
rubbish 

3340 
   

Total £5740     £2890 

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this 

financial year?  
No  

 
12. If so, which Area Boards? 
Trowbridge 

13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit 

your local community? 
This project will enable our allotment gardeners from Shaftesbury Court, all in wheelchairs, 
Ashton Street Day Care Centre, in wheelchairs, using a zimmer type frame, and a disable 
lady who uses a mobility scooter and wheelchair to access their raised beds down to the club 
hut which they use for recreation and to enter from the bottom gate and get up to their raised 
bed. The carers are all women at the moment and they have a real struggle to get the people 
up and down on the grass, especially when it is wet. This limits the times they can come up 
the the allotments. Sometimes they spend many hours on site and are backwards and 
forwards for breaks or if it rains and they have to rush for shelter in the club hut which is 
wheelchair friendly with a ramp.  

14. How will you monitor this? 
The committee will monitor the building of the pathway and make sure it is used safely.  

15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will 

you continue to fund it? 
Any maintenance required will be carried out by us as general maintenance.  

16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project? 

Page 63



APPENDIX A 

 

17. DECLARATION  

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available 

to inspect upon request: 

Quotes: 
yes I will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes 
for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section 
above) 

Accounts: 
yes I will make available on request the organisation's latest accounts  

Constitution: 
yes I will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc. 

Policies and procedures: 
yes I will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such 
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health & 
Safety and Environmental assessments. 

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not 

be applicable): 
yes I will make available on request evidence of ownership of buildings/land 

And finally... 
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the 
activities specified.  

 

 

Page 64



  

  

 

Trowbridge area community campus     September 2013  

   

Trowbridge Shadow Community Operations Board 

 

Report to Trowbridge Area Board on the second phase of the consultation  

 

From the start of June to 26 July 2013 the Trowbridge Shadow COB carried out its second phase of 

consultation.  A questionnaire approved by the Area board in April 2013 was used which set out the 

working proposal drawn up by the SCOB from the results of the first phase of carried out in 2012.  

The questionnaire was available in both paper and electronic form.   

 

Thank you to everyone who has fed in their views.  The total responses to the questionnaires were 

1,134.  A small number of responses were received after the deadline and although these have not 

been included within the presentation of the results, the COB will incorporate this feedback when 

analysing the results.  

 

A summary of the consultation results is attached to this paper, as are all of the comments received in 

survey responses.    

 

How the consultation was carried out. 

• A paper questionnaire was produced with an online version. 

• Members of the SCOB supported by members of TCAF and Wiltshire Council’s Campus Team 
spent eight mornings or afternoons in the Atrium at County Hall.  This proved a particularly good 
place to get responses from members of the community. 

• Specific presentations have been given to Trowbridge Town Council, Trowbridge Sports Forum, 
Trowbridge WI, Trowbridge Luncheon Club, St James’ Church and Trowbridge Schools 
Collaborative. 

• Members of the COB spent three evenings at Castle Place Leisure Centre and another two at 
Trowbridge Sports Centre canvassing opinion. 

• The COB had a presence at a number of community events including the Sports and Play 
event, the Armed Forces Weekend and a number of school fetes. 

• Most secondary and primary schools agreed to send the questionnaire home to parents either in 
paper or electronic form and published a short article about the Campus in their newsletters.  
Many schools also encouraged their pupils to complete the questionnaire, either at school or 
through sending the questionnaire home.   

• Specific approaches were made by members of the SCOB to the Polish and Moroccan 
communities and other ethnic minorities in Trowbridge. 

• Questionnaires were distributed through other organisations such as Trowbridge Town Council, 
Trowbridge in Bloom, Trowbridge Chamber of Commerce, The Trowbridge County town 
Initiative and Trowbridge Town Team.  

• Questionnaires were given to Wiltshire College’s Trowbridge site for students to complete. 

• Some questionnaires have been hand delivered. 

• Copies of the questionnaire have been placed with and collected from the Tourist Information 
Centre, Library, Sports Centres, supermarkets and some local shops. 

• There have been several articles in the Wiltshire Times. 

•  The Trowbridge Magazine July edition included a long editorial about the Campus and 
reproduced the questionnaire. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 65



  

  

 

Trowbridge area community campus     September 2013  

Feedback 

1. Analysis of the questionnaires 

Based on the questionnaires the main findings are. 
  

• Overwhelming support for the idea of a campus. 96.9% 

• Overwhelming support for the proposed community facilities 95.5% 

• Overwhelming support for the proposed sports and leisure facilities 96.6% 

• Additional comments on the idea of a campus – 319 comments  

• Additional comments on community facilities – 267 comments  

• Additional comments on sports and leisure facilities – 409 comments  

• Some general comments 

• Other facilities that were suggested  

 

2. Oral responses and qualitative feedback 

Most people were very enthusiastic about the proposal and in general conversations were more 

positive than in 2012.  There were many additional ideas.  Some concerns expressed were 

• Access- it was important that there was adequate parking and good access from bus routes 

• Pricing –it was important that prices were at a level to be affordable for the people of 

Trowbridge 

• Governance and ownership concerns that it might be owned and run by a commercial 

organisation 

 

A small number of people we spoke to expressed opposition to the campus but declined to 

complete a questionnaire.  The main reasons given for not completing a questionnaire were 

because people felt; 

• Nothing ever happens in Trowbridge so it will not happen 

• The perception that the campus is going to be on the Bowyers site where people felt the 

cinema should have been 

• It is the wrong time to spend money on this during a recession when people are being made 

redundant and services are being cut 

• There are enough facilities in Trowbridge 

 

 

Next Steps 

 

• The SCOB wishes to know if the Area Board are content that the consultation has been 

thorough and that the views of the community are reflected in the results, 

• Once the SCOB has the Area board’s approval it will then provide the information to the 

Campus Delivery and Operational Models Team to assess options for delivering the campus 

proposal to meet as much of the brief as possible.  

• It is then a matter of the SCOB to await the outcome of this process.  We hope for a positive 

outcome and will update the Area Board once more information is known.  It is hoped that 

Wiltshire Council’s Cabinet will be able to receive a proposal in the near future.   

 

Page 66



  

  

 

Trowbridge area community campus     September 2013  

If you want to know more 

The full results of the consultation are presented in Appendix A and Appendix B that can be accessed 

at www.wiltshire.gov.uk/TrowbridgeCommunityCampus  

 
How can I help or get involved? 
If you are interested in the work of the COB and would like to help with this or if you would like more 

information about the project please contact 

 

CampusConsultation@wiltshire.gov.uk or telephone 01225 718350.    

 

 

Colin Kay, Chair 

Trowbridge Shadow Community Operations Board 

 

Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Trowbridge campus survey – phase 2 – final results summary     20
th

 August 2013  

 Trowbridge Community Campus Survey – phase 2 
consultation results summary  

 

The information below formed part of the phase two consultation about the Trowbridge Community Campus 

during June and July 2013.   

 
 Dear member of the community, 
 
Thank you if you took part in the first phase of consultation that we held from July to October 2012.  We 
have carefully analysed the responses we received and we have drawn up a working proposal to create a 
community campus in Trowbridge based upon them. 
 

 The Trowbridge Shadow Community Operations Board (Shadow COB) would now like your views on this 
proposal.  We can then take this proposal to Wiltshire Council and ask them to try and find a site that could 
deliver our working proposal for a campus, delivering as much of the working proposal as possible.   
 
Strong views were expressed for the need for facilities like an ice rink which are outside our remit.  We 
have passed these on to the appropriate bodies. 
 

 Please read the working proposal and then answer the key questions that follow.   
 
Please also look out for meetings and events in the local area to come along and talk about the campus 
proposal. 
   
All responses to the consultation must be received by; Friday 26th July 2013  
 

 Working proposal 
 

 If a site can be found to accommodate a campus for Trowbridge we would ask that it would deliver the 
following;  
 

 To create a new building combining community and leisure facilities and services on a central site in 
Trowbridge with adequate parking and good access for pedestrians, cyclists and those using public 
transport.   
 
Every effort will be made to integrate the leisure and community facilities.  The building would be 
completely accessible to those with learning or other disabilities.     
The space will also be organised to enable artwork to be displayed in it.   
 
It is not possible at this stage to consult about any specific site but this is likely to be informed by the 
consultation on the Master Plan for Trowbridge due to take place in July.   
 
This proposal has been drawn up taking into account existing and proposed facilities such as the 
redevelopment of the Town Hall and is intended to complement these and not duplicate them. 
 

 The Trowbridge Shadow Community Operations Board is proposing that the council consider options for 
delivery of the following principles;  
 

 A) A community aspect with: 
 -A single point of contact to provide information or signposting to the appropriate service 
-IT rooms equipped with computers and WFI that can be used for learning by adults and young people 
-Multi use rooms with adequate storage that can be used by young people, adults with learning difficulties 
or community groups 
-A kitchen where food can be prepared and eaten 
-A health and wellness centre including  personal care rooms, a sensory room, rooms for quiet reflection 
and a medical room 

Page 69



Trowbridge campus survey – phase 2 – final results summary     20
th

 August 2013  

  
-Small rooms suitable for interviews and meetings 
-A café/catering facility linked to the leisure facilities 
-A space for music practice and recording 
 

 B) A leisure aspect. capable as acting as a regional centre staging regional competitions and other regional 
events as well as encouraging increased participation, containing: 
 

 Water related activities 
-A 6 lane swimming pool that can be used for community swimming, water polo and canoeing, as well  as 
competitions with spectator accommodation 
-A learner swimming pool 
-A leisure swimming pool with flume rides and other water features 
-A facility for diving that can also be used for synchronised swimming  and sub aqua  
-Sauna and Jacuzzi linked to the health and wellness centre 
 
Dry activities 
-An 8 badminton court size sports hall that can be used for many activities including basketball, badminton, 
5-aside football, archery, fencing, Tai Kwando with retractable seating for audiences. 
-A large fitness suite that can be used for a range of fitness activities. 
-Multi-purpose spaces with adequate storage that can be used for various activities including aerobics, 
dance or gymnastics. 
-Provision for squash which can also be used for other activities like Thai Chi or provide additional space 
for dance and aerobics  
-A climbing wall 
 

Total number of responses to the consultation survey  1,134 
 
Number of paper responses       1,030 
 

 Key Questions 
 

1. Do you agree with this proposal for a campus for the Trowbridge community area? 

   1087 
(96.9%) 

Yes 

   35 (3.1%) No 
 If no, please state why: 
   46 (100.0%) 

 

2. Do you agree with the community facilities proposed? 

   1066 
(95.5%) 

Yes 

   50 (4.5%) No 
 

3. Please add any additional community facilities that you think are needed here: 

   267 (100.0%) 

 

4. Do you agree with the sports and leisure facilities proposed? 

   1072 
(96.6%) 

Yes 

   38 (3.4%) No 
 

5. Please add any additional sports or leisure facilities that you think are needed here: 

   409 (100.0%) 

 
Page 70



Trowbridge campus survey – phase 2 – final results summary     20
th

 August 2013  

6. Do you have any other comments or ideas on what else is important in the campus: 

   319 (100.0%) 

 

 

 Finally, please could you tell us a few pieces of information about yourself.  
The information will not be used to identify you. 

 

7.  Please tell us your age: 

   362 32.3% Under 18 
   68  6.1% 18-24 
   225 20.1% 25-39 
   259  23.1% 40-59 
   151  13.5% 60-74 
   57  5.1% 75+ 
 

8. Are you: 

   408 (38.8%) Male 
   643 (61.2%) Female 
 

9. How would you describe your ethnicity? 

   1000 
(91.7%) 

White 

   25 (2.3%) Asian/Asian British 
   20 (1.8%) Mixed/multiple ethnic groups 
   23 (2.1%) Black African/ Caribbean/Black British 
   22 (2.0%) Other ethnic group 
 

 

10. Do you consider yourself disabled? 

   72 (6.8%) Yes 
   993 (93.2%) No 
 

11. If you do consider yourself disabled, are there any services or facilities that you do 
not have access to at the moment, or that you would want to support you to use a 
campus? 

   40  (100.0%) 
 

 

 

12. Please enter your postcode: 
(This will be used to map responses and not identify you) 

   951 (100.0%) 

 

 If you have any further comments please email them to 
campusconsultation@wiltshire.gov.uk or write to Trowbridge Campus Consultation, 

Wiltshire Council, County Hall, Trowbridge BA14 8JN 
 

Thank you for taking part in this survey 
Please press the submit button only once and wait for confirmation 

 

 In partnership with Wiltshire Council and TCAF  

 

Page 71



Trowbridge campus survey – phase 2 – final results summary     20
th

 August 2013  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 72



Trowbridge campus survey – phase 2 – final results summary     20
th

 August 2013  

Trowbridge Campus Consultation – phase 2 – map of postcodes where survey responses were received         20th August 2013 

Note: each dot represents a postcode area, not an individual survey return.   

 

P
a
g
e
 7

3



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

This graph represents a flavour of the main topics of comments received as part of phase two of the Trowbridge Campus consultation.  The graph does not 

note a positive or a negative comment, merely the topic.  There were lots of comments or part of comments which did not fit in to any category but the 

graph is designed to give a broad flavour of the key themes and is not a detailed analysis of the consultation responses.   

 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Trowbridge campus consultation phase 2 - topics of comments - 20th Aug 

2013  

Series1

P
a
g
e
 7

5



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

2 

 

Q3 
Please add any additional community facilities which you think are needed here  

1.   internet caffes--quiet place opened late where one could work, read, drink coffe or tea not only till 

6pm but much later 

2.   I would like to see a greater emphasis on the older people in trowbridge. 

3.   i dont know 

4.   Outside Facilities such as a Cycle Way or Park Facility 

5.   nothing 

6.   a nice football pitch 

7.   hjvhjvhj 

8.   As a county town Trowbridge has an appalling lack of facilities for families, children and the older 

generation. In a time where we are seeing child obesity rising we need to be encouraging our 

children to become more active in all weathers. Whilst Castle Place gym is small but effective for 

teenagers and adults, there is little for families to do together. A new sports complex with an up to 

date gym, swimming pool and water slides and sports courts would make a huge difference to 

Trowbridge. Surely the fact that Castle Place gym has a growing membership of 2,400 people 

should prove the fact that a new gym would be very successful as many women are put off due to 

having to park in the multi-storey car park in the dark evenings. As a mum of three and a primary 

teacher I strongly feel that a new sports complex would be a distinct advantage and encourage 

families to spend their leisure time and money in our own town. 

9.   First off I am very concerned at the level of replication of facilities. For example, if people are not 

using Library IT facilities then why will they use a new centre. A similar question for the divimg 

pool? We are well served with swimming pools.  I am in favour of the new facilities since they have 

a bigger chance of success.  I would sughest that for the active facilities that a big communications 

effort will have to be engaged or else they will liee dormant.  It also strikes me that a bigger effort 

could be made in linking this effort and its outputs to the self-sustaining outcomes that will deliver 

the Council vision for Trowbridge.  Excuse my ignorance but what is the vision for Trowbridge? 

10.   We already have these facilities available at Clarendon school and the library, this will just be 

duplicating what we already have, lets have something different. 

11.   Ice Rink Bowling Alley 

12.   None 

13.   Better play park facilities ie zip wire, large slides, monkey ropes 

14.   Bowling alley 

15.   Trampoline, acrobatics 

16.   Rapids in the swimming pool 

17.   Ice rink 

18.   Tennis 

19.   Trampoline 

20.   Trampoline 

21.   Lazerstorm 

22.   death slides 

23.   pool area, water slides, restaurant, arcades and a zoo 

24.   R.C track, casino, laser storm 

25.   library, chess room 

26.   walking? 

27.   Indoor skydiving, cinema, lazer quest 

28.   There needs to be a 6 lane pool for children and one for adults.  The 6 lanes proposed will have 

few sessions for swimming if use for polo/canoeing/and spectator sessions as at present if often 

closed on sunday for these competitions 

29.   I think we need newer shops like republic 

Page 76



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

3 

 

Q3 
Please add any additional community facilities which you think are needed here  

30.   - provision made in the wellness centre for support groups to meet, including for eating disorders 

and addictions.   - one of the multi-purpose rooms designated as a quiet, multi-faith prayer room 

(also for quiet reflection). This would mean building musl 

31.   I would like to see any commercial catering and a cafe required to support local farmers and 

growers where possible 

32.   Toilets, car park. and education workshops 

33.   Languages to learn 

34.   a gym, weight lifting room, commentry[?] box 

35.   art room 

36.   kids room x boxes, xbox 1, ps3 ps4 consoles 

37.   kids room, consoles, xboxes, playstations 

38.   video games room and sleepy room 

39.   some people speaking different languages 

40.   someone that speaks different languages 

41.   art store 

42.   toilets, car park and education rooms 

43.   I think that new and more popular shops are needed 

44.   Branded shops 

45.   Small gift shop (stationary, post card or something present Trowbridge or Wiltshire) 

46.   See above - spend your money on the poor 

47.   ten pin bowling, ice rink 

48.   smoking area with benches 

49.   male female sauna separate options 

50.   Ten pin bowling, ice skating, out-door pool, sauna and jaccuzi, crazy golf 

51.   workshops 

52.   yes 

53.   fantastic idea 

54.   creche for community / leisure centre 

55.   bowling alley 

56.   should not clash with those libraries already provide 

57.   bowling alley and more well known restaurants 

58.   better sports facilities - more leisure clubs for all ages 

59.   More dance and other activities such as mindfullness/meditation 

60.   50m swimming pool as nearest is Bath and in high demand.  Would create huge revenue 

opportunities! 

61.   more activities for babies 

62.   swimming pool - gym - on one site for ease of use for disabled 

63.   bowling alley / ice rink 

64.   big population 

65.   same as above (Trowbridge is county town) and population 

66.   ten pin bowling alley with pensioners sessions 

67.   performance space for music to complement recording space 

68.   facilities for short musical concerts / dramas  / am. dram productions etc 

69.   (as we don't know enough about where, when and costs) 

70.   (I think this is just a paper exercise - nothing has been put in place) 

71.   craft/embroidery room with lots of light 

Page 77



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

4 

 

Q3 
Please add any additional community facilities which you think are needed here  

72.   roller skating rink, soft ball play area for under 5s 

73.   some restaurants 

74.   bowls, bowling alley, escape park, water surfing, water waves 

75.   I think zumba, skatepark 

76.   Consider arts and culture 

77.   Only agree with A for above reasons  The children may needed reduced rate activities in holid time 

that could be linked with leisure / community such as 5aside football(Trowbridge cricket club may 

be able to facilitate with area for Cricket/football etc 

78.   courtfield house and use of town hall 

79.   No 

80.   No 

81.   No 

82.   skate park 

83.   bowling alley 

84.   bowling alley, skate park, safari, football 

85.   surfing, get skiing, skate park 

86.   blind football 

87.   bowling alley, bowls, skate park 

88.   Bowls 

89.   ?? 

90.   more swimming, gymnastics, snooker, pe 

91.   bowls, bowling alley, swimming, tennis, gymnastics 

92.   Skatepark 

93.   a bowling alley, skate park, jet skis 

94.   library, garden area 

95.   nothing because everything is already there, you should have a library 

96.   skate park, art, swimming pool 

97.   swimming is in the community centre 

98.   bowling alley 

99.   swimming pool, skate park, gymnastics, sports for disabled and blind 

100.   a waterpark 

101.   a spar for kids arkad (arcade?) 

102.   adventure playground, cinema room 

103.   dancing and singing lessons 

104.   a space for kids no adults and dogs 

105.   bowling alley 

106.   I think we should have a maths day and a library day and a science day 

107.   Gymnastics 

108.   a new park with zip wires 

109.   a spa for kids no adults 

110.   a video arcade only for kids 

111.   I think you could add lecross field 

112.   Gymnastics 

113.   A large gym for general use as a small personal gym for people with a disability / medical condition 

to attend 

114.   soft play 
Page 78



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

5 

 

Q3 
Please add any additional community facilities which you think are needed here  

115.   more family restaurants 

116.   club area!! 

117.   a movie making 

118.   the gym should have boxing 

119.   I think it should have a low board and high 

120.   medical room at swimming pool 

121.   reading spot 

122.   kareoke, arcade, maze 

123.   ice-cream facotry, 100 game machine 

124.   boxing ring, cinema, icecream factory, 3 big tents, archery, science school, wrestling stadium, 10m 

slide, bouncey castle, tunnel slide, 30 meteres transformer, university 

125.   playing field 

126.   hotel, bubblegum machine 

127.   hotel 

128.   Playing field, gift shop, monstel track 

129.   acad 

130.   swimming pool 

131.   monster track 

132.   arcade, mini moto track, go carts, exercise bike, karate 

133.   arcade and racing games 

134.   arcade, go carts, mini moto track, karate, cafe 

135.   garden 

136.   garden 

137.   community garden 

138.   zoo, hotel, go carts 

139.   1 - 2 small - medium sized rooms with kitchen facilities and some ourdoor space that can be hired 

for childrens parties and or even the playground that can be hired 

140.   art room, golf bowling, games room, hockey, lazer combat room, arcade room 

141.   cafe, mini golf, indoor, bowling arcade, jespa room, equipment room, race track, music room 

142.   bowling, crazy golf 

143.   a lazer place where you can play lazer tag.  Bowling, crazy golf, horse riding area + lessons + arena 

144.   Community centre for every function capacity.  Army careers 

145.   mcdonalds, pizza hut, hotels 

146.   trampolining club, bowling, golf, art museum, cricket/rounders club, library, aquarium 

147.   game room, aquarium, art studio, theatre 

148.   trampoline and quick cricket, pizza hut 

149.   trampolining, rounders, diamond cricket, mcdonalds 

150.   stage 

151.   lazer combat, art room 

152.   Indoor golf, bowling, games room, hockey room 

153.   first aid room 

154.   first aid point 

155.   first aid room 

156.   crazy golf, trampolining, equipment, art studio, cricket, music room 

157.   definitely bowling and an ice rink 

Page 79



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

6 

 

Q3 
Please add any additional community facilities which you think are needed here  

158.   Bowling 

159.   a stage area for presentations / performances 

160.   Art gallery 

161.   art based competition centre 

162.   But there is too much emphasis on sports facilities and not enough space provided for large 

demand for creative spaces 

163.   But there should be space to practice cycling skills 

164.   Don't think we need a swimming pool BUT football pitches.  Present facilities are a disgrace as we 

are the county town - take a look at Calne's! 

165.   I would love to see something for teenagers i.e. roller rink indoors or a indoor skate park 

166.   Sprung floor for gymnasts 

167.   In part - i feel that the campus needs primarily to offer facilities for young people.  Somewhere 

they can meet, do activities, be supervised etc. Another use in the daytime would be somewhere 

older people could meet - have a chat, engage in activities and exercise, cup of tea etc  This would 

ensure both daytime and evening use.  Facilities could also be hired out for parties at the 

weekend, especially for children - bouncey castle parties, sports parties etc 

168.   space for target sports e.g. archery, air riffle shooting 

169.   Flu jabs 

170.   flu jabs 

171.   ice skating rink and pizza hut 

172.   new restaurant 

173.   free lego store 

174.   ice skating, a big library 

175.   xbox room 

176.   please add ice skating 

177.   The ideas are really great, please remember the six lane swimming pool!  I love swimming!  PLease 

build it 

178.   This should definitely be built becuase so many people will be happy but you should put in an ice 

skating rink 

179.   I think we need a horse riding place 

180.   Arcade 

181.   I am happy with the facilities but I would like to have a football pitch for me and people into and 

also a cricket field 

182.   an ecrellent proposal, well worth supporting 

183.   tennis courts 

184.   hydro pool 

185.   We need at least a 3 lane running track with field event facilities 

186.   sports hub - one big leisure complex! and a proper football club facility 

187.   bowling alley - 10 pin 

188.   toddler rhymes, gym fun 

189.   football pitches with changing facilities 

190.   Some facilities lacking e.g. advice services 

191.   Need a 50m pool 1/2 for lessons and the other for public swim clubs can use whole pool 

192.   50m swimming pool (Bath is another county) 

193.   With other developments, this would add real value to Trowbridge 

194.   youth facilities 

195.   If it doesn't affect the new campus in Melksham 

Page 80



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

7 

 

Q3 
Please add any additional community facilities which you think are needed here  

196.   More disabled access 

197.   Accessibility and suitability for adults with a learning disability 

198.   as above - should focus more on leisure facilities as have other facilities in Trow for leisure aspect 

199.   more shops (clothing) 

200.   better parking facilities for gym  Perhaps swipe card system using barrier? 

201.   none 

202.   Theatre, cinema, hotels, restaurants, museum, art gallery ie facilities that most decent county 

towns have except this dump; 

203.   bowling 

204.   trampolining bowling 

205.   bowling and trampolining 

206.   trampolining 

207.   bowling 

208.   trampolining and bowling 

209.   bowling 

210.   trampolining 

211.   trampolining, bowling 

212.   bowling 

213.   bowling 

214.   trampolining 

215.   trampolining 

216.   bowling 

217.   trampolining 

218.   trampolining 

219 bowling 

220 massages 

221 table tennis 

222 lounge shop 

223 shop cafe 

224 guest room 

225 toys 

226 running track 

227 more youth provision children, toddler and baby facilities 

228 sport stadium for football and athletics including floodlights ref, stadium. football/ a ground 

suitable for southern league status holding a min of two thousand people 

229 a good gym with sauna 

230 good car parking 

231 areas for younger people 

232 dance studios 

233 play groups  holiday clubs 

234 good idea 

235 no idea pretty much everything included 

236 special needs area 

237 area for pastoral care in the community 

238 small rooms for pastoral care/chaplaincy 

Page 81



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

8 

 

Q3 
Please add any additional community facilities which you think are needed here  

239 community cafe staffed by people who find work hard 

240 trampolining, bowling 

241 large enough facilities for young people(teens) with adequate transport and career building 

facilities (c.v. development, training etc) 

242 climbing wall 

243 peer support groups advice v. important something for youth to do in evenings  youth club 

important all evenings pool tables pc games  craft sessions for blind partially sited people 

244 education lecture areas 

245 not before time we have waited over 20 years 

246 but it would be good idea to have a fun pool with slides wave machine etc as well as a pool where 

people learn to swim or complete 

247 A pool for babies would be important 

248 It would be good to use it as a venue for visiting speakers 

249 Pre natal and post natal treatment areas and access. 

250 Various dance classes 

251 Can we ensure hiring costs are affordable.  For example the new civic centre is great but too 

expensive to hire 

252 We want something for small children like stay and play, song 

253 Make an area for children, learning English 

254 English class, art place where we can practice, gardening club 

255 English learnign facilities for speakers of other languages, gardening, classes regarding vegetables 

256 More visits by church members and proposals for new access around the towns 

257 Already available 

258 Youth centre 

259 childrens centre 

260 The facilities required / provided may depend on the chosen location.  If it is closer to County Hall, 

the contact point, IT facilities, catering and meeting rooms are already in the library / atrium.  

What about space for the Citizens Advice Bureau? 

261 Duplication 

262 Already available elsewhere 

263 Again already available 

264 Duplication 

265 see above (there are already many community areas within the town) 

 

 

 

Q5 Please add any additional sports or leisure facilities which you think are needed here 

1.  Please add any additional sports or leisure facilities th... 

2.  tennis courts 

3.  An outdoor cycling/scooter challenge area would be fun for under 11's, something on the 

lines of a mountain biking challenge but adapted for smaller kids & scooters. 

4.  Bowling Alley Ice Skating Rink 

5.  i dont know 

6.  Games pitch that could be used for Football, rounders etc 

7.  Nothing 

8.  Some rooms for acting/dancing/praticing things 

9.  laser tag!!!! Go karting Minecraft world 

Page 82



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

9 

 

Q5 Please add any additional sports or leisure facilities which you think are needed here 

10.  Laser tag    Game room Go karting water park Cinema 

11.  bigger swimming pool 

12.  bhjhjhjvhjvhj 

13.  wheelchair rugby because the closest one is in southampton or wales 

14.  No mention of facilities for running and athletics.  Currently no suitable athletics facilities in 

the Trowbridge area except out of county in Bath.  These are needed to promote running and 

athletics and provide a secure training area for juniors and seniors alike.  A cycling venue 

would be nice as well.  this could be an outdoor track to enable people to cycle on reasonable 

surfaces free from the usual potholes on Wiltshire roads and safe and separated from the 

usual traffic issues.  A venue similar to the Odd Down facility would be ideal for this. 

15.  An athletics stadium / running track. An outdoor cycling track and / or veledrome. 

16.  2 Changing rooms (M & F) for local running clubs. Running track for training and competitions. 

For example (Runners) Avon Valley Runners draw athletes from all over West Wiltshire and 

need a centre where we / they can meet. Avon Valley Runners have over 200 members and 

are the largest running club in Wiltshire outside Swindon. Trowbridge being the County Town 

of Wiltshire means that this club (and perhaps others) need to meet in Trowbridge. 

17.  Please see above. 

18.  Trampolining, squash courts, badmington 

19.  A climbing wall would be excellent for youngsters. 

20.  To allow synchronised diving, two 1 metre spring boards and two 3 metre spring boards (side 

by side)would be needed. at the moment synchronised diving can only be practised on the 5 

metre platform at Trowbridge pool. 

21.  a soft play area for young children 

22.  The water and dry activities proposed are fantastic, there is a wide variety of options for 

people both young and old to use the leisure centre.  I now hope and pray that something can 

actually be built so that everyone in the Wiltshire area can benefit from the leisure centre.  

Maybe an onsite café for sports men and women to use after they have done their sport. 

23.  Would like to see squash as a dedicated sport rather than a shared resource. 

24.  Please see my concerns above. In principle I am all for the concept but I fear that we are 

tackling this in a piecemeal fashion. 

25.  10 pin bowling alley. 

26.  With respect to the diving facilities, it would be important to have 2  1m or 3m springboards 

to enable divers to develop synchrinised diving skills. Dry facilities would also be important. 

27.  My children all dive at the centre currently and after taking my son (age 11) to the National 

Age Finals in Sheffield last weekend it was a major achievement when compared to the 

facilities that all the other competitors have.  To think where he could actually go if the 

facilities at Trowbridge where improved to even half the standard of Major event places such 

as Plymouth, Sheffield, Southampton.  We have no Dry side facilities, no dive pit, no bubbles, 

5 metre is as high as we go, we have one board for each discipline, which makes training often 

very long and drawn out as there is often a queue .....if our son wants to pursue his dream we 

will have to drive two hours just for training as he would have to go to Southampton!  Why 

can't we have a centre of excellence on our doorstep for a change!  The boys he competed 

against train 20 hours a week at 11, all we can get is at most 3!  A Gym would also be a 

significant improvement so that I could train whilst  my children are diving! 

28.  Outdoor tennis courts 

29.  A climbing wall, dry ski slope, free fitness classes for obese/kids Adult dance classes, somthing 

different. 

30.  Ice Rink Bowling Alley 

31.  None 

32.  Football 

Page 83



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

10 

 

Q5 Please add any additional sports or leisure facilities which you think are needed here 

33.  Trampoline 

34.  A bowling alley 

35.  Olympic sized trampoline, table tennis 

36.  Cycling track 

37.  Rugby 

38.  bowling area, Art study 

39.  Trampoline 

40.  Cycling 

41.  a multi-storey car park with free park lot 

42.  playarea for the little ones 

43.  trampoline, real football goal posts 

44.  tiamplon (trampoline?)  triple jump, netball 

45.  bowling, paint ballroom 

46.  diving, diving, diving 

47.  ice rink 

48.  astroturf pitches 

49.  ice rink 

50.  ice rink 

51.  ice rink 

52.  More 

53.  ? 

54.  a crèche 

55.  Strongly agree 

56.  Memberships? 

57.  Ski slope, cley pigeon shooting 

58.  tennis club - indoor and outdoor 

59.  There needs to be more facilities for keeping the elderly fitter where are physio/rehabilitation 

units 

60.  Wave pool would be great and astro turf 

61.  #NAME? 

62.  Bowling alley 

63.  As a regular swimmer (5 times a week) I'd like to see an open air swimming facility as 

Trowbridge used to enjoy. If the site was on the old Bowyers property why limit yourself to 

canoeing in the swimming pool? Why not build a canoeing course on the Biss? 

64.  Athletics room 

65.  Shower facilities 

66.  Tennis 

67.  fencing running corse 

68.  fencing, running course 

69.  football tennis 

70.  tennis, cricket, golf 

71.  gymnastics 

72.  tennis cricket 

73.  athletics room 

74.  A astro for hockey and football 

75.  Wave pool 

Page 84



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

11 

 

Q5 Please add any additional sports or leisure facilities which you think are needed here 

76.  Tennis, table tennis (bouncey castle for hire) 

77.  see above - spend your money on the poor 

78.  plenty of opps for lane swimming every day please - like Trowbridge pool at present 

79.  ten pin bowling, ice rink 

80.  Dancing 

81.  More sports in swimming pool 

82.  Dancing 

83.  Dancing 

84.  athletics track 

85.  sounds absolutely brilliant!  thank you  Perhaps soft play area for toddlers/children 

86.  indoor tennis courts - nearest are Bath, Writhlington, Swindon - none in Wiltshire 

87.  athletics track 

88.  indoor / outdoor tennis courts 

89.  gym facilities, CV equipment and resistance equipment 

90.  The large pool and climbing wall would be fun 

91.  bowls rink 

92.  bowls rinks 

93.  As above (50m pool) 

94.  A football stadium fitting for the county town 

95.  Gymnastics 

96.  football academny, swimming pool 

97.  Indoor tennis facility 

98.  Sports teams for small children with disabilities 

99.  CEntral recycling area, art gallery, open air performance space, improveed recreational park 

with better toilet facilities, a nice park café 

100. It's about time local citizens were able to enjoy 21st century sports and leisure amenities 

withou the need for a bus ride between them 

101. Improved gym facilities 

102. A childs swimming pool like in Bradford-on-Avon 

103. Child friendly swimming pool 

104. tennis courts 

105. swimming pool, floodlight astro, ice rink, multi[purpose sports hall 

106. No 

107. ten pin bowling alley with pensioners sessions 

108. No additional thoughts at present - everything seems to be covered 

109. indoor tennis courts 

110. (as we don't know enough about where, when and costs ) 

111. (I think this is just a paper exercise - nothing has been put in place) 

112. Swimming pool - must have a leisure pool and facilities for a separate pool for young children 

113. ten pin bowling alley 

114. trampolining and gymnastics 

115. roller skating rink, soft ball play area for under 5s 

116. driving range 

117. Swimming 

118. Swimming 

119. a park 

Page 85



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

12 

 

Q5 Please add any additional sports or leisure facilities which you think are needed here 

120. park swimming pool painting café 

121. sports for disabled 

122. ten pin bowling 

123. Use Warminster pool as is better for children - temperature 

124. Trowbridge cricket club have an area that may be used for Cricket/football coaching 

125. pamper bit/spa 

126. No 

127. Bowling things for younger people / teens to do - iceskating, dry ski slope 

128. Pool access is important - timings of sessions  Prices - needs to be affordable for pensioners - 

discounts £18 a month is ok but not £30 Need a friend to go with to motivate you to go to the 

gym or to classes 

129. Not sure about going to school site for pool  Use BOA or Westbury pool instead 

130. No 

131. Times of sessions is important, times when school runs, more open for the public for 

everybody - not having to go in to the school  Good quality pool is needed - improved 

changing rooms, cleanliness 

132. No 

133. No 

134. ladies only swim sessions – muslim 

135. a wave machine 

136. play garden 

137. Amayst 

138. wave machine, minning 

139. Bowling 

140. facilities for disabled 

141. Swimming 

142. bonls, bowling, ...? 

143. gymnastics, tap dancing, bowling alley, ....? 

144. play area 

145. Scooting 

146. a maze 

147. Gymnastics 

148. Nothing because everything is already there, you should have a library 

149. wave machine 

150. swimming, tennis, baseball, baking? boating? 

151. Playground 

152. wave machine, running machine 

153. kongan? 

154. I've said no to all questions becuase it is a waste of money and land 

155. Lecross 

156. lecross sticks, horse riding 

157. no 

158. bowling 

159. lecross field 

160. no thanks 

161. volley ball 

Page 86



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

13 

 

Q5 Please add any additional sports or leisure facilities which you think are needed here 

162. Bowling 

163. Bowling 

164. Bowling 

165. a specific area for juniors 

166. ten pin bowling alley  indoor tennis court 

167. as above 

168. Football 

169. Yes 

170. leisure swimming pool 

171. Badminton 

172. football swimming tennis 

173. football swimming tennis 

174. canoeing, scuba diving, tennis 

175. diving, football 

176. Football 

177. football,! swimming pool 

178. dance studio 

179. different groups for stages 

180. football, diving 

181. football, scooter diving, swimming, golf, running 

182. Rugby 

183. Tennis 

184. put tennis and swimming in 

185. swimming and tennis 

186. Tennis 

187. baseball, cricket, rounders 

188. Tennis 

189. boxing, tennis 

190. Rugby 

191. Rugby 

192. the tenic 

193. Tennis 

194. some tennis and netball 

195. Tennis 

196. have a red carpet when you walk in the doors, rooms so you can sleep in the (6 star rooms) 

197. kung fu 

198. basketball court, iceskating 

199. ten pin bowling, ice rink, aqua fit 

200. lerdalls, judo 

201. tennis court, go carts, garen arcade, cafe would, athletics, american football, judo 

202. Basketball 

203. boxing, baseball 

204. boxing and relaxing? and crafty, hottub 

205. athletics, cricket 

206. Masllars 

Page 87



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

14 

 

Q5 Please add any additional sports or leisure facilities which you think are needed here 

207. gift shop 

208. Boxing 

209. boxing, karate 

210. Boxing 

211. games, martial arts 

212. tennis, karate, cricket 

213. tennis, boxing, moshoierss 

214. athletics, karate, cricket 

215. Boxing 

216. Athletics 

217. basket abll, gym, football 

218. boxing, football, wrestling, tennis, gym 

219. most def require a swimming pool that is open to the public all the time (not closed for school 

use!) and separate pools for serious swimmers and children play/pool 

220. surfing, boys room, peting room, nursery, bar and games room, tag rugby, gym 

221. volley ball, indoor golf, gym, trampoline, slides, monkey bars, aquarium, swing, concert 

222. race track, swimming, cricket, tennis 

223. trampolining, netball, hockey 

224. a running track 

225. golf, cricket, absiling, raching tracks, soft playing 

226. trampolining, games room, cricket, art room, girls hang out room 

227. Trampolining 

228. outdooe 5aside/hockey pitch, astro turf, tennis courts, athletics ground, archery gallary 

229. a running track/cycling track with field for athletics sports e.g. long jump, javelin, high jump, 

shot put etc 

230. gym, basketball, soft play, pet corner 

231. absailing, tree top walk, racing track, soft play room 

232. trampoline, cricket, indoor and outside golf 

233. mathes games, all type of games 

234. gym, volley ball 

235. trampolining, (huge trampoline) horse riding 

236. do they have a gym 

237. pool room 

238. trampolining, games room 

239. golf and tennis 

240. golf, aquarium, petting zoo, butterfly garden, tennis, absailing 

241. as above(definitely bowling and an ice rink) 

242. running track 

243. Could banking be added to 8 court badminton hall for velodrome. Indoor go-carting would be 

nice 

244. As long as people whoa re not interested in sports are catered for too 

245. see above (there should be space to practice cycling skills) 

246. outdoor leisure area 

247. outdoor leisure area - netball, basketball, scooter park 

248. Need more outside football - do you know how many kids play this game! 

249. I think we could have a farm 

Page 88



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

15 

 

Q5 Please add any additional sports or leisure facilities which you think are needed here 

250. An area for bowling and ice skating 

251. pool needs steps 

252. pool needs steps 

253. a gym for children under 13 

254. sall football pitch 

255. scooter/bmx shop 

256. bowling and cricket field 

257. free running 

258. cricket field, swimming pool 

259. I don't think it is needed but an ice skating rink becuase there are none locally at present 

260. Cricket field that is open to the public all the time.  A bowling alley and an ice rink 

261. Cricket field that is open to the public at all times.  Bowling alley, ice skating rink 

262. you should put in a cricket field that is open to the public all the time 

263. Little play area 

264. football, rugby pitch, tennis court, canoeing club 

265. Again I would like the same (football and cricket) and I would love for an ice rink to be built 

and maybe a small play area for children 

266. nothing just that the specification is comprehensive enough 

267. climbing wall 

268. artist studios / lecture facilities 

269. mini slide with pool, slide with pool 

270. I had to buy my daughter a wet suit for swimming lessons and she was still blue 

271. Gym and pool in one place 

272. More free swims for kids in summer.  Good swim v4m at Westbury. 

273. I think just about everything has been covered.  Let's hope it will happen!! 

274. Pool too cold - Westbury is warmer 

275. Don't mind where but childrens pool important 

276. tennis courts 

277. more sports and clubs open 

278. roller skating 

279. bowling, indoor tennis court 

280. crazy golf / archery 

281. more facilities for people to os 

282. outdoor 3 lane running track 

283. as above (we need at least a 3 lane outdoor running track) 

284. football club 

285. another gym 

286. ten pin bowling alley 

287. ten pin bowling alley 

288. zumba - dance, exercise classes 

289. disabled access and participation 

290. spectacular facilities are necessary 

291. outdoor courts 

292. more for kids/ young people 

293. football - want to see Trowbridge football - council support to enable town team to develop 

Page 89



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

16 

 

Q5 Please add any additional sports or leisure facilities which you think are needed here 

294. football ground wiht changing rooms 

295. inflateables in pool rather than floats  cost needs to be affordable  free swimming - current 

system is unfair as people jump the queue and get in twice in a row and some not at all 

296. Fun things in pool - small children and little ones Balance between young and old 

297. Bigger pool with fun stuff Pool temperature is important  Better pool with slides  Different 

things – hydropool 

298. Cycling club needed prices of facilities  Need to be able to go even if no reason to go  ten pin 

bowling 

299. Toddler pool v important 

300. Gym with treadmill, weights and bikes Computes stuff e.g. xbox 

301. ..... ice ... ? 

302. bowling alley 

303. ice rink, more basketball courts 

304. More activities to get people off their bums 

305. bowling alley  ice rink 

306. bowling alley 

307. indoor skatepark 

308. trampoline area 

309. bowling alley 

310. 50m pool would be great 

311. astro turf - netball, hockey, football 

312. rehab pool 

313. rehabilitation pool 

314. tennis court plus possibly netball courts, athletic facilities 

315. There are other things that are needed like art clubs 

316. None 

317. swimming pool. children friendly facilities, youth groups 

318. yoga / art 

319. Fitness first v expensive for Trowbridge?  Swimming pool, steam room, sauna 

320. Excellent 

321. Add a personal training suite to fitness centre - a cheap studio personal trainers could hire to 

carry out sessions with clients would need to be fully equiped 

322. separate gym for children 

323. swimming pool, bowling alley 

324. a new gym 

325. swimming pool 

326. steam room 

327. steam room 

328. climbing wall 

329. We do have facilities already - various sports centres and gyms 

330. as close to the town centre as possable 

331. proposed ideas sound great- activities for children/young adults particularly importnant 

332. bowling and trampolining 

333. cricket 

334. cricket 

335. tennis court 

Page 90



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

17 

 

Q5 Please add any additional sports or leisure facilities which you think are needed here 

336. full size football pitch 

337. rugby tennis 

338. beach ball, volleyball 

339. Cricket 

340. Tennis 

341. cycling running 

342. cycling, running relay 

343. skate park 

344. same as 3 

345. more pensioner exercise facilities 

346. refer to question 3 

347. a creche is a must. currently dc only put on a creche mon to thurs for limited hours 

348. trowbridge could definitely do with second swimming pool that is open at good times to suit 

the general public and some sort of youth clubs and entertainment 

349. a pool with sloping access for children 

350. bowling alley 

351. bowling alley 

352. bowling alley 

353. we have something similar near by wrong time to do this 

354. swimming pool with 'fun' activities, bowling alley 

355. @ #3 

356. running track 

357. indoor running track 

358. indoor running track 50 ms special needs 

359. special needs area 

360. indoor area for running or multiple use 

361. indoor running track facilities 

362. bowling alley 

363. all surfaces for sport 

364. running track 

365. still it enough, snooker, ten pin bowling, golf 9 hole decent, professional football club with 

facilities an affordable cinema 

366. Trampolining 

367. not sure a climbing wall is needed 

368. basket ball 

369. judo/martial arts mats/facilities 

370. child care 

371. a running track spin studio functional training trx, bigger weights area, sauna and steam room 

372. scuba diving training/experience 

373. tennis club- more opportunities for youngsters 

374. pool gym kids facilities 

375. A 10 pin bowling facility would be a good idea. 

376. Swimming pool is the key priority 

377. What will happen to the existing facilities i.e. Clarendon 

378. tenpin bowling 

379. sport and recreation legacy, children's  activities, not just sport  but movement competitions, 

Page 91



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

18 

 

Q5 Please add any additional sports or leisure facilities which you think are needed here 

music helping children and parents . Helping children and parents to engae in the 

environment, gardening, encouraging children to take up farming as a career.  Services for the 

elderly, exercises, postural awareness, football of off clubs.  for example homes help people 

practice getting to ? 

380. Badmonton, table tennis, sports for kids 

381. Gym 

382. learning languages, hobbies 

383. Learn cooking, painting and drawing 

384. Learning English and (sic) 

385. Swimming pool and ten pin bowling alley 

386. Room for bridge players (chess/scrabble etC) 

387. Think everying well thought out - should get loads of support - helping the greater community 

388. Toy library for children under 8 

389. a theatre 

390. Indoor bowling 

391. Climbing wall needed in the West Wilts area badly for able and disabled people 

392. Swimming pool as part of the sports facilities 

393. None 

394. indoor tennis 

395. 10-pin-bowling, athletics track 400m 

396. running/ cycle track 

397. sfot play / pre-school age facility 

398. The list seems comprehensive and may even have to shorten(?) depending on the updake of 

activities.  The real need is to create and maintain a demand for its use 

399. In the swimming pool, the main pool (25m) the learner pool (12.5m) and the diving pit 

(12.5m) can, with booms and moveable floors, be part of one 50m pool which would enhance 

the level of competitions possible here.  Also a full set of diving boards up to 10m? 

400. bowling, ice rink, bingo 

401. already available 

402. already available 

403. already exist 

404. make existing facilities affordable 

405. I hope that the planned swimming pool will include a section for "pure laned swimming" 

406. Rolling skates 

407. A larger skate park, archery 

408. Would like to see a bigger leisrue facilities in centre of town for families 

409. tne pin bowling 

410. swimming pool, 5-a-side arena 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 92



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

19 

 

Q 6  Do you have any other comments or ideas on what else is important in the campus  

1.  small cinema theatre where various films would be shown not only those which are on the 

top, but for instance CLASSICS or films which are of other production than British or American 

2.  Swimming and gym facilities with cafe area are essential 

3.  The campus is really needed for Trowbridge - a place to bring everything together in to one 

place Things for young poeple are really important as well as a cafe for people who use the 

pool and the gym.  The pool and the gyma dn aerobics studio need to be in the same place to 

make sure people want to pay for leisure membership for the campus. 

4.  More provision for the aging population within Trowbridge, less focus on youth and sports. 

5.  You should view TeamBath at University of Bath & ask what works & doesn't as most of this is 

a good facility but lessons have been learnt. Why don't you make use of their lessons learnt & 

not make the same mistakes which would waste resources. 

6.  No 

7.  noi don’t 

8.  Nope 

9.  No 

10.  more branded clothes shops 

11.  klasdhvhs g agvf 

12.  The only bowling alley we have in our vicinity is the one in Melksham which is appallingly tired 

and dark, this is a game which youngsters and families enjoy. A new bowling alley would be a 

great addition. I also feel it would be beneficial to encourage some big name shops to 

Trowbridge. Clothing shopping is not good in Trowbridge as there is very little variety, whilst it 

is great to have Matalan, New Look and Next, from a women's point of view the selection is 

poor so most people go to Bath or Chippenham. By making Trowbridge fit for purpose as a 

whole for children, families and the older generation from all ethnic backgrounds and walks of 

life, surely that would ensure local people spend their leisure time and money inTrowbridge 

and encourage the next generation to look after our town more. 

13.  We do not need medical rooms, personal care rooms and quiet reflection rooms. These are 

well catered for elsewhere already. Trowbridge has far too many cafes without wasting space 

on another in our campus. My main thought is stop the endless delay, pull down Peter Black's 

and give the people of Trowbridge something to do. My husband and I have been married for 

35 years, our children are grown up and still we have to travel out of county for everything. 

The County town is an embarassment and that's why even paperwork has been moved away. 

14.  If the swimming pool is to be at competition standard, there need to be enough room around 

the pool to allow teams to sit, as well as a large spectator area to house large numbers of 

people watching gala's and meets. Make sure the cost to families when using the facilities are 

affordable (unlike charges made by the current DC leisure). 

15.  a creche 

16.  I don't really like the idea of a community facilities centre because I would simply not find it 

useful to me or my family. 

17.  I believe that the principle of the campus is good but that there is insufficient information to 

make an informed comment.  The document provides no idea of the overall cost or the source 

of funding.  This detail is most important 

Page 93



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

20 

 

Q 6  Do you have any other comments or ideas on what else is important in the campus  

18.  It will be imperative to get the community to buy into the idea. Biss Meadows is a good 

example.  It will also be critical to put in place sufficient space to protect the small cafe / 

restaurant in the area otherwise they will be smoothered by the large franchises.  There is 

space for all. Capitalism has its place to play but long term self-sustaining recovery will come 

from the community taking ownership for its own future. The campus, therefore, must serve 

as a stimulus / inspiration for this transformation.  Just some thoughts 

19.  Trowbridge is the County Town of Wiltshire and a more suitable name for this facility would 

hopefully enhance the town. Wiltshire Council's proposal for a sports and leisure facility is 

admirable, however, why not just call it that and not show your ignorance on definitions. 

20.  Please consider the clubs requirements in this revamp of the facilities.  Whilst I understand 

that diving is really just a small part of the overall scheme, I believe that the centre will benefit 

greatly from the increased support, especially since Tom Daley has made it such a 'cool' sport 

following on from the Olympics.  We are based in Chippenham and also use the Olympiad 

several times a week for Synchronised swimming also (i have 3 girls that do this).  Again this is 

another area where we have to travel far to compete as the pool there is unsuitable to hold 

major competitions. 

21.  It needs to be open longer than 9-5.30, if it's in the town centre then it might be woryh doing 

a late night for cinema goers, If a creche could be incorporated that would really help the 

town, parents could drop their kids off for a few hours and go shopping. 

22.  no.  concentrate on running the county efficiently instead of wasting yet more money on 

vanity projects 

23.  Bowling alley 

24.  disabled facilities 

25.  Arcadium 

26.  it will greatly improce the facilities available to the community  I am in paricular support of 

the diving facilities which would improve our regional/national status in competitions  

Good/easy viewing for sports whihc Trowbridge HAS now, please don't loose it! Cafe!! 

27.  No 

28.  ice rink 

29.  ice rink 

30.  ice rink 

31.  No 

32.  place for art work would be good 

33.  No 

34.  I really want to see a large gym area where people can go, both children and adults 

35.  To have someone to help people if they are disabled 

36.  Learn haw to spell 'taekwando' 

37.  Yes a further pool / rehabilitation facilities - after heart attack, stroke/ new hips/knees 

38.  Get a steam room 

39.  Given the local composition of Trowbridge, namely that it has a large Polish community, I 

would welcome classes teaching Polish to English speakers, and vice versa. As an English 

woman (albeit with Polish heritage), I would certainly take up such classes and I think this as 

well as for example, periodic events on Polish culture and celebrating diversity, this would 

greatly enhance cohesion within the community. 

40.  I would like to see any commercial catering and the cafe required to support local farmers, 

growers and processors who include locally grown or reared ingredients where possible.  

Note: asking for local sourcing is usually misunderstood - if there is a wish to support local 

farmers etc it must be specified as in 'grown, reared' 

Page 94



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

21 

 

Q 6  Do you have any other comments or ideas on what else is important in the campus  

41.  I think it's a great idea. It should be on the old Bowyers site, close to the rail station, attracting 

people from outside Trowbridge too. There's so much that could be done with the site rather 

than the unimaginative "supermarket/petrol station/retail outlet/restaurant" solutions. 

42.  n/a 

43.  no 

44.  Football, cricket, golf 

45.  football 

46.  no 

47.  to make sure everyone is safe and have lots of helpers 

48.  get a steam room 

49.  Get a steam room 

50.  CENTRAL SITING is absolutely essential - old library site ideal for purpose - easily accessible, 

cyclists, bus and car users coming from all directions 

51.  I am concerned about the state of repair of Trowbridge Sports Centre which is not being 

maintained adequately e.g. lock on changing room doors broken etc 

52.  Not really - can't think straight 

53.  need to be afford for single parent families 

54.  no 

55.  The cafe attached to the sports facility would have to be big to cater for the entire campus.  

Perhaps two would be appropriate 1 for community aspect and 1 for leisure centre 

56.  covered outside areas 

57.  The management will be crucial - a balance between professional management and making it 

an affordable resources responsible to the community 

58.  make sure it is available at a cheapish price otherwise people wont bother it it's too expensive 

59.  Feel all ideas that help to combat obesity and promote health and well-being are worth 

pursing 

60.  parking 

61.  Everything needs DECENT spectator seats.  Can't make money if not! 

62.  Offer for people with low income or benefits 

63.  Possibly some outdoor tennis and sports activities 

64.  Leisure facilities that I can use with my 3 year old 

65.  Sheltered area to leave bikes 

66.  Rugby for small children 

67.  Education facilities 

68.  Advice shop - good security, lifeguard and trainers that actually do their job and enforce the 

rules 

69.  Who would have management / owning of the centre.  Hopefully Wils Council and not a 

private company 

70.  childrens pool 

71.  wellnesss centre and things for children 

72.  ten pin bowling alley with pensioners sessions 

73.  accessible by public transport 

Page 95



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

22 

 

Q 6  Do you have any other comments or ideas on what else is important in the campus  

74.  cafe? 

75.  cafe? 

76.  open, light, airy spaces where people can meet (indoors and/or outdoors) 

77.  Control position 

78.  Community feel - no restrictions 

79.  excellent idea! 

80.  Peter Blacks building in Polebarn Road 

81.  no 

82.  Organise public transport routes so that people who do not have cars can get to the venue 

83.  All sports and community activities must be affordable to all living in Trowbridge 

84.  plennty of parking 

85.  dog park 

86.  skatepark 

87.  an exercise room 

88.  face painting, pretend cooking for kids, bouncey castle, a maze 

89.  A club for making food 

90.  Youth clubs for 12 - 15 year olds swimming is important and links to the cinema Safe meeting 

place for young people 

91.  no 

92.  ahould be a community area focus not just on one building 

93.  ensuring the services are linked up 

94.  Good metal workshop for young people needed - practical skills workshops for young people 

e.g. sculptures, woord work, metal welding Space for not using computers - people become 

far too focused and zoned in  Need a space with a sink to do plaster workshops and a messy 

drawing room with double doors to the outside for brickwork skills etc 

95.  parking! 

96.  Can WC afford to do this? 

97.  Need a pool.  I enjoy the walk to the library - campus does not necessarily need a cafe as 

there is one at County Hall  Services for older people are a good idea Need a decent pool - 

take grandchildren swimming  Most things are covered in selection  Internet is very useful in 

the library 

98.  Bowling alley needed in town centre for Trowbridge 

99.  need adequate parking 

100. Parking problems with library 

101. Access, times better balance needed with pool time  Too many houses increaing but 

employment decreasing - this needs fixing first  Balance houseing and employemnt 

opportunities 

102. Access to good resources, free etc like the library 

103. Central site is good - bus routes and access. 

104. Outdoor provision eg running track, athletics area - long jump, javelin etc 

105. no 

106. no 

107. na 

108. Badminton is important  creche for young mothers  parking - blue badges for bowls club to 

use 

109. Badminton important  creche - young mothers  parking - blue badges for bowls club to use 

Page 96



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

23 

 

Q 6  Do you have any other comments or ideas on what else is important in the campus  

110. parking 

111. ladies only gym classes 

112. jet skies 

113. tennis training room 

114. mini moto, bumper cars, bouncey castle, xboxone with caller pody Gost. 

115. groups that help people with cancer 

116. charitys  hypnatist 

117. adult learning, support people with cancer 

118. library 

119. .... real go karts for kids 

120. desapars, ammusements 

121. garden centre, fun music area, fun kids play, art centre 

122. no 

123. moto/karting track, mini motor bikes, bumper cars 

124. put family together 

125. you should have a library 

126. a cafe possibly library moto cars 

127. you can make fun 

128. teacher training room 

129. spa for disabled people to .... exercise? toilet 

130. toilets and first aid 

131. no 

132. computer room, arcade 

133. no 

134. no 

135. no 

136. no 

137. stop talking about it and get on with it 

138. good safe parking which is free for 3-4 hours 

139. This consultation has been taking place for a number of years.  Can this not be speeded up 

adn started?  I feel that this will never happen 

140. people with brain damage should be allowed in 

141. xbox 

142. a little bit dangerous 

143. it may be a bit dangerous on the slide 

144. playng and talking area 

145. xbox 

146. reading area 

147. hospital 

148. shops, where you are sleep 

149. xbox 

150. a special ad..adult? 

151. special needs 

152. it may be a good idea babys could come in and dogs 

153. science rooms, plants 

Page 97



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

24 

 

Q 6  Do you have any other comments or ideas on what else is important in the campus  

154. I think you can put wheelchair football and other sports 

155. snacks, lunch 

156. snack bar, tesco, cafe 

157. cafe 

158. catha, exercise, snack 

159. cafe, ice cream van 

160. cafe 

161. cafe 

162. ice cream 1000s i think 

163. relaxing garden, relaxing musash 

164. cafe 

165. ice cream van 

166. ice cream van 

167. cafe snacks 

168. cafe 

169. cafe 

170. hotel, zoo 

171. Possibly skate ramp or bxm track that can be used to teach children in structured lessons so 

young children get a chance and don't have to be intimidated using them in public parks 

172. no 

173. art room, arcade, a hanging out girls room, toy room, spa just for girls 

174. 2-6 soft play room, old children play area, board games, largeball put, food room 

175. animal place where you can hold animals KFC or Mcdonalds 

176. awuarium, zoo, animal rehabilitation centre, absailing, a treetop walk, concert room, spa, 

makeup salon 

177. games room (minecraft) 

178. no 

179. mcdonalds 

180. hot tubs.  Death slides 

181. no 

182. aquarium 

183. wrestling arena, massive fish tank full of shiny rays, eels and sharks 

184. You could have a go-cart track and provide go-carts and put fish in a pool and swim with them 

185. aquarium, more sides for football, cricket 

186. wrestling room 

187. 2-5 childrens play area, play equipment for older children 

188. To ensure that the creative facilities and spaces receive advice from a specialist e.g. sound 

treatment in the music studios and plenty of space and equipment for young people 

189. it will give other organisations / charities the opportunity to provide easy access to services 

190. There should be equipment for the over 60s and under 10s 

191. I think the proposed ideas sound excellent 

192. to make sure that adults enjoy their time as well as children 

193. football tournament and skate park 

194. football tournament 

195. go carts 

Page 98



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

25 

 

Q 6  Do you have any other comments or ideas on what else is important in the campus  

196. Art, clay, creative room for painting, drawing and making.  Library to lounge in and do work 

197. A creating room for painting and clay making classes 

198. cora for little children 

199. I think it would be great to have all these facilities and its a great idea 

200. It should be cleaned regularly so not to look like the rest of Trowbridge.  Music practice rooms 

201. Well I wouldn't like to add anything else becuase I won't want to sound like I want everything 

but maybe a library for people who like to read.  And for people to be happy 

202. I have some reservation that the campus may dilute/detract from the splendid facilities at the 

library 

203. as long as the facilities include all thasabury(?) to provide services / facilities for chsablers (?) 

204. Parking 

205. I have joined homewood park to swim as I can no longer find sessions to meet my needs 

(been a kinetika member for years) 

206. Prices for families 

207. Creche facilities, soft play area.  Help children from young age - toddler thing e.g. mini 

football, little kickers like in Did cot 

208. Disabilities access concerns  What to do with other sites Parking questions for Trowbridge  

Young poeple are important - exciting things to do  Expense of summer clubs for young 

poeple  Membership plus extra club fees 

209. Cafe good  Not a lot on in cafe at County Hall on a saturday - good reasonable prices needed 

in cafe  Basic exercise classes for older people - stretching, floor exercises - like keep fit with 

Eileen Fowler use to be 

210. Bowling good idea rather than travelling to Melksham 

211. Unfortunately there is a disruptive element of youth - if cameras were in place to prevent 

problems it would be very good for the area 

212. tennis courts - indoor/outdoor 

213. Bike racks to cycle to campus 

214. No toddlers swimming sessions at all - not enough public sessions or kids  Creche for whilst 

using facilities  Parking problems at County Hall Pond in the park - water levels have dropped 

and work to rectify has not been done yet 

215. Ride bike to campus - bike acces important, bike park  Public transport important for people 

216. hydropool swimming pool 

217. for all disabled, blind etc 

218. price of entry is an important criteria 

219. adequate FREE parking - not like the new library! 

220. slides, flumes 

221. cost would be key - value for money for people to join and be involved 

222. not to be over taken in the day by school stuff 

223. outdoor grown up playground 

224. can't come quick enough 

225. adjacent to existing county hall would be beneficial 

226. good idea 

227. the whole enterprise will be a huge benefit to the town 

228. skateboarding 

229. cafe 

230. cafe 

Page 99



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

26 

 

Q 6  Do you have any other comments or ideas on what else is important in the campus  

231. childrens centre, toddler outskirts cafe 

232. Balls for rentals for football - size4 Line around wall for 5-a-side head height in sports hall 

233. Hot desks - staff access to public  Spaces needed for school groups to eat packed lunches  one 

stop shop = access everything, signposting to other services  Police hotdesking  Build on 

success of atrium  Better customer access than Bourne Hill as have lost casual drop in, raising 

awareness of issues  Synergies between crimes reported to police and public health - 

evidence handling - all needs linking up 

234. Link to cinema and civic centre  Cafe good idea - use as cycling club meeting point 

235. Personal care room with changing bed and hoist 

236. Creche facility Playscheme linked with cafe that you are able to make noise in - afraid to be 

noisy in County Hall Parking important e.g. library for rhyme time 

237. Timing and parking  after school and holiday activities  swimming, active Trowbridge creche 

facilities, drop in,  competitive price - not pay extra for classes  Hammocks, relaxation  Cafe 

with good cafe prices - good quality, good variety 

238. Games room  Cafe - food like pizza and snacks 

239. Ice creams in the campus  Space to park mobility scooter Facilities for young people - things to 

do  Crossing needed by garage next to ASDA 

240. Thai chi, venue for classes Room hire rates need to be reasonable 

241. Communication about local events is needed - not good enough at the moment.  Need 

community notice board No automatic doors, fences and gates Cholesterol tests, classes for 

teaching how to do self health checks  Voluntary services - access to volunteering 

opportunities as well  WC website, community noticeboard for activities Exhibition space 

good  Not sure about visual and performing arts 

242. It is essential that the gym has enough equipment for disabled people 

243. we need to occupy the young people 

244. Canal walk 

245. Art classes to take place in the campus 

246. Keeping children off the streets 

247. Keeping in mind that some people work/study 9-5 i.e. having good facilities/classes available 

during evenings 

248. Volunteer work for younger adults to provide experience for those studying sport degrees 

249. I think anything that is going to engage our community in a positive way is a great thing.  

Good luck 

250. Affordable for families, centrally placed, near other new facilities 

251. County town - needs a sports hall / swimming pool 

252. Badminton Courts 

253. cafe area 

254. I very much like the idea of flumes in the pool 

255. restaurant or cafe for members to socialise 

256. No 

257. None 

258. more swimming facilities or activities for kids 

259. No 

260. Clearly designed for people under 18 which is good. 

261. train station and bus station 

262. bus service 

263. Cinema 

Page 100



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

27 

 

Q 6  Do you have any other comments or ideas on what else is important in the campus  

264. plenty of free car parking 

265. needs ownership from community  swimming pool is important 

266. local clubs could be contacted for ideas 

267. sports campus need to be on outskirts of trowbridge with easy access for vehicles *worth 

worth a visit to corby nor/s see their sports complex  a) where is funding coming from  b) it is 

no good putting different sports around different parts of trowbridge, ex swimming pool one 

end of town and a basketball or badminton court the other side of town a campus must be 

within one area, ideal outskirts of town with easy access for all vehicles  c) no matter what the 

outcome of your survey, your problems will begin, though many of the towns councillors may 

give you there backing in favor of survey feedback, you then have to go to wiltshire 

counsillors and planning committee who have final say as most councillors have be re-elected 

you have come up against the same people who voted against the bowyers site  how much is 

this going to cost the rate players  you must take into account that many of these wiltshire 

councillors dont live in the catchment area of trowbridge   etc melksham warminster codford 

and other areas  please dont ignore this free advice 

268. must be central 

269. not to be contracted out especially to dc leisure 

270. must be central 

271. steps into pool for disabled 

272. workshops for local artisan trade 

273. as long as it will be kept up as trowbridge is good at developing but not maintaining 

274. outside facilities eg tennis courts etc would all be good 

275. affordable activities for non corporate members 

276. special needs area with toys 

277. please keep membership/entrance fee costs low  so that is accessible for all 

278. great to see this sort of facility in the area good for community and business 

279. special needs sports facilities 

280. rugby field 

281. i think all considerations of facilities have been covered 

282. a few five a side courts of all sports 

283. not at this time but im sure ill think of some primary nhs trust with decent hospital 

284. leisure facilities should be centrally located 

285. drama/music arts provisions 

286. a proper market needed 

287. could add a community garden 

288. push and pull doors are difficult- automatic doors, ramp audio signs colour of signs- consider 

colour blind  labeling of food etc large print menu braile  leisure all in one place good idea 

289. no except to day do not close clarendon pool till new leisure area is complete 

290. That the community should have a large say in its running so any profits are ploughed back 

into it and not syphoned off as commercial profits 

291. please keep prices affordable for all good baby/youth facilities 

292. cafe area- so you can spend a whole day using facilities 

293. it would be a good idea to include on campus activities that children with diagnosis of autism 

could go and be able to access, at the moment it is v. difficult for my son to take part in 

swimming lessons or football etc maybe a club etc 

294. Prices need to be kept affordable. 

295. As above (badminton, table tennis, sports for kids) 

Page 101



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

28 

 

Q 6  Do you have any other comments or ideas on what else is important in the campus  

296. Site must be central ie old library area close to the town centre, cinema, cafes shops etc 

297. Proper and effective advertising throughout Wilts 

298. Learnign english 

299. Cooking classes for different countries food, parenting classes, mother and toddler group, 

holiday facilities for children 

300. An area where a youth worker would be stationed to support young people's choices 

301. disabled access 

302. Walk in health clinic - NOT for minor injuries 

303. Does this mean having a physiotherapist in residence to provide 'on tap' or some counselling? 

304. parking close by 

305. Central location 

306. Waste of money 

307. family friendly 

308. To keep council facilities accessible and close. It should link up with County Hall / library. 

Being nearby to this building is important 

309. Outside space for 5 a side and other games would be a bonus if space and weather allowed 

310. Essentially this should be an inclusive and accessible development to wihc all are welcome 

and can find something of use and interest for them. 

311. waste of money 

312. make services available 

313. waste of money 

314. waste of money 

315. Could do with a ten pin bowling alley 

316. Running track, outdoor fitness circuit, archery 

317. Running track, archery 

318. How about 10 pin bowling facility? 

319. 

the dry and wet activities will build upon the cinema and add to the appeal of Trowbridge 

 

 

Q11 If you do consider yourself disabled, are there any services or facilities that you do 

not have access to at the moment, or that you would want to support you to use a 

campus? 

1.  new wheelchair 

2.  macdonalds and tescos 

3.  Personal IT suit for me and my freinds so im not with stangers that make me feel 

uncomftorble 

4.  it will greatly improce the facilities available to the community 

5.  it will greatly improce the facilities available to the community 

6.  it will greatly improce the facilities available to the community 

7.  A higher temp for swimming pool for hydrotherapy  RG 23072013 

8.  There needs to be steps in to the swimming pool - the ladder is not ideal/floor often slippery 

/ Melksham pool - unable to change as seats in changing areas are not wide enough   RG 

23072013 

9.  No disability, but mental health issues. Hence, I would welcome the wellness centre, and 

would welcome also provision made in the plan for support groups to meet. 

Page 102



Trowbridge area community campus survey – phase 2 – comments 20-08-2013 

 

29 

 

Q11 If you do consider yourself disabled, are there any services or facilities that you do 

not have access to at the moment, or that you would want to support you to use a 

campus? 

10.  Good bus services  RG 26-07-2013 

11.  Would need a good bus service for the elderly  RG 26-07-2013 

12.  Ramps 

13.  My husband is disabled and we need more facilities for the disabled  RG 26-07-2013 

14.  Obviously level access and reasonable prices, spacious changing areas and helpful personnel  

RG 27-07-2013 

15.  ten pin bowling alley with pensioners sessions 

16.  (No, I don't consider myself disabled) but I walk with the aid of a stick and do not have use 

of a car during the week so need a place near the centre of town or on a bus route  RG 27-

07-2013 

17.  Never enough disabled parking spaces! RG 27-07-2013 

18.  car park - more parking needed for blue badges  RG 27-07-2013 

19.  car parking - more blue badge parking needed 

20.  stopped disability allowances  RG 27-07-2013 

21.  disabled changing facilities for male and female - facilities for disabled changing where 

carers can assist  RG 27-07-2013 

22.  no RG 27-07-2013 

23.  chill out room for mental disabilities  RG 28-07-2013 

24.  would need support to learn IT, read, write  RG 28-07-2013 

25.  most of the proposed is not available  RG 28-07-2013 

26.  Access for cerebreal palsey - in and out of pool - activities can be involved in big worded 

signs, speech announcements  RG 28-07-2013 

27.  Loop system  RG 28-07-2013 

28.  medical drop-in-centre 

29.  Would never use it anyway. Far too dangerous 

30.  as above steps into pool and lift 

31.  large print signs audio better ramp lifter helpful  wider doorways  automatic doors good 

depth perception 

32.  Speech impairment, anxious taovrts(?) 

33.  NO RG 20082013 

34.  Learning english, computer skills like design RG 20082013 

35.  Access points for ramps, disabled parking etc RG 20082013 

36.  Loads of lift and opportunity to user large screen computer / womens only swimming  RG 

20082013 

37.  Yes I am and involved with the church which help me when they can RG 20082013 

38.  Sockets to charge up my scooter (electric) RG 20082013 

39.  - some quiet small areas to study or use pcs.  the new library is not so user friendly as it 

appears (Daughter and myself various permanent conditions cause reduced mobility) RG 

20082013 

40.  None RG 20082013 

 

Page 103



P
a
g

e
 1

0
4

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



Our Place!

Lance Allan

Trowbridge Town Council

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 1

1

P
a
g
e
 1

0
5



The concept is simple….

The Our Place! approach means putting community at 
the heart of decision making & bringing together -
councillors, public servants, businesses, voluntary and 
community organisations, and the community themselves -
to revolutionise the way a neighbourhood works.

• 12 pilot neighbourhoods have been testing this (under 
the name Neighbourhood Community Budgets)

• No one ‘right’ way to do this – but there are some key 
elements….

• Ministers want to see at least another 100 areas working 

in this way as soon as possible.

• DCLG are making available £4.3 million to support other 

neighbourhoods – through a mix of grant and advice.

P
a
g

e
 1

0
6



The pilots were led by a range of 

partners up and down the country

Parish 

Councils

Ilfracombe

Haverhill

Cowgate, Kenton Bar & 

Montagu (Newcastle)

Health & Well Being

Community assets

Housing 

Type Neighbourhood Themes

VCS

Queens Park

Bradford

Tower Hamlets

Castle Vale

Balsall Heath

Local 

Authorities

Montagu (Newcastle)

White City (H’smith & 

Fulham)

Norbiton (Kingston)

Sherwood (Tunbridge 

Wells)

Shard End (B’ham)

Housing 

Worklessness

Early years & Parenting

Social Enterprise

Local Economic Growth

Anti Social Behaviour

Public Realm 

Building community resilience

Troubled families

P
a
g
e
 1

0
7



Our Place! approach generates….

better services

• Communities want to be involved in and influence decisions 

about their neighbourhood 

• Communities are directing ‘spend’ in their area

• New community role for councillors

• Increased democratic engagement

Communities are taking control of services and assets to… • Communities are taking control of services and assets to… 

…..reduce waste

….tailor services to the needs of the neighbourhood

…and generate savings

• Communities can help reach and influence hard to help groups

Public service providers are working better together…

….with the community

.…and with business

P
a
g

e
 1

0
8



Our Place! Programme

Timescales:

• We are about to go out to tender for a partner to run the Our Place! 

Support Programme

• Aim is for the support programme to be live before Christmas 2013

Application process – current thinking:Application process – current thinking:

• Will be an application pack & form - available on-line

• Contractor will assess applications and make recommendations to 

DCLG for final approval

Our offer leading up to Our Place! going live:

• Advice and support from DCLG Our Place! team

• Mentoring from the Neighbourhood Community Budget pilots 

• Networking events - to share learning and experience

P
a
g
e
 1

0
9



DISCOVER 

TROWBRIDGE 

SUCCESS

OUR PLACE – TROWBRIDGE

The opportunities of 2013 are a foundation upon which to establish the future 

for Trowbridge.

TO CONSIDER AN OUR PLACE - TROWBRIDGE BID BASED AROUND:

SKILLS, JOBS and ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT:

Branding; working together as one team

Masterplan, better access; rail, pedestrian and cycling

Growth, new housing and new leisure and retail developments

A sustainable town

P
a
g

e
 1

1
0



 

       
WILTSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
TROWBRIDGE AREA BOARD     
 
Date:  12th September 2013 
 
    

 
Subject:  Land at former Peter Black site, Mortimer Street, Trowbridge.  
 
 
Purpose of Report  
 
1. To inform Members regarding the outcome of enforcement action to 

remedy the poor condition of the above site.  
 

 
Background 
 
2. Members will recall that reports on this matter have been brought to 

previous Area Board meetings. The Council served an Untidy Site 
Notice under Section 215 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
on the owners of the site on 4th March 2013.  

 
The Notice took effect on 4th April 2013 and required the following 
actions to be carried out within three months:  

 
 

1) Cut back all soft landscaping on all boundaries of the Land 

(excluding formal trees) so that the soft landscaping is no 

greater than 2 metres in height when measured from natural 

ground level and is not overhanging the boundaries of the 

Land. 
 

2 )  Cut back all soft landscape areas within the Land (excluding 
formal trees and formal grassed areas) so that the soft 
landscaping  is no greater than 2 metres in height when 
measured from natural ground level. 

 
3) Cut back all formal grassed areas within the Land. 

 
4) Remove all weeds (including buddleia, brambles, creepers and 

self seeding trees) on all boundaries of the Land. 
 
5)  Remove all weeds (including buddleia, brambles, creepers and 

self seeding trees) within the Land and on all buildings within the 
Land. 

 

Agenda Item 12

Page 111



6) Permanently remove to an authorised place of disposal all 
material resulting from steps 1, 2, 3, 4 & 5 above from the Land. 

 
7) Permanently remove to an authorised place of disposal all 

rubbish, rubble and detritus from the Land. 
 
8) Repair and secure all gates and fencing on the boundaries of the 

Land. 
 
9) Remove all graffiti from the buildings within the Land or paint-out 

all graffiti from the buildings within the Land with a colour that 
matches the existing building colours. 

 
10) Board up and paint all the windows of the office building on the 

western end of the Land with a colour that matches the existing 
building colour. 

 
11) In addition to requirement 10 above, board up and paint all 

broken windows and all ground floor windows of all other 
buildings within the Land with a colour that matches the existing 
building colours. 

 
 

 An appeal to the Magistrates Court, which would have delayed the 
 Notice coming into effect, was not made, so the works required by the 
 Notice should be completed by no later than 4th July 2013. 
 

 
 
Update since previous report 

 
 

3. At the last meeting of the Area Board, the period for compliance had 
just expired however the owners had committed to carrying out the 
necessary work.  
 

4. The required works were carried out by contractors acting for the 
owners by the end of the week ending 26th July 2013. Officers 
inspected the site at the time and confirmed that no further action 
pursuant to the Untidy Site Notice is now needed.  
 

5. Following removal of the weeds and overgrown landscaping within the 
site, it was established that the remaining overgrown planting around 
the boundaries of the site was in fact on Council-owned /controlled 
land. The appropriate section of the Council have therefore been 
requested to undertake maintenance of this area, to improve its 
appearance and that of the overall setting of the site.  
 

Page 112



6. It is confirmed that the Council has instructed Balfour Beatty to cut 
back the land and remove the creepers from the Council side of the 
fence. The land is on the long term maintenance schedule. 
 

7. Nevertheless it is recognised that the site retains its appearance as a 
disused industrial premises. In the event that the site’s condition 
deteriorates further in the future, it will be necessary for the Council to 
consider whether a further Untidy Site Notice should be served.  
 
 

Recommendation  
 
A: That Members note the report.  
 
 

 
Report Author: 
 
Stephen Hawkins, Team Leader (Enforcement). 
 
Date of report:  22nd August 2013.  
 
 
Background Papers 
 
The following unpublished documents have been relied on in the preparation 
of this report: 
 
None. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

TROWBRIDGE AREA BOARD 
FORWARD PLAN 
Please note that this is a working document which is subject to change due to availability of the relevant officers/partners 
and time scales. 
 

 
Date 

 
Location 

 
Area Board Agenda Items 

Cabinet Member 
Attending 

 
14 
November 
2013 
 

 
The Atrium 
(Ridgeway Space), 
County Hall 

 
• Local Authority responsibilities for Public Health and Dr Steve Rowland, Chair of 

the Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) 

•  

 
Cllr Keith Humphries, 
Cabinet Member for 
Public Health 

 
16 January 
2014 

 
The Atrium 
(Ridgeway Space), 
County Hall 

•   

Potential 
Future Items, 
Date not yet 
Specified 

 • Police and Crime plan and budget 

• Update on non-strategic green space  

• Asset Management Strategy 

• Review of Local Bus Services  

• Safeguarding Thresholds 

• Wiltshire Community Land Trust 
 

 

 
Officer Contacts: 
Community Area Manager:     Rachel Efemey (rachel.efemey@wiltshire.gov.uk)  
Senior Democratic Services Officer:    Kieran Elliott (kieran.elliott@wiltshire.gov.uk)  
Service Director (Finance):     Michael Hudson (michael.hudson@wiltshire.gov.uk)  

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 1

3

P
a
g
e
 1

1
5



P
a
g

e
 1

1
6

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Chairman's Announcements
	2013.06 Community Area Joint Strategic Assessments

	6 Partner Updates
	8 Funding
	areaboard_grant_papers_report[1] 12 September 2013

	10 Report on the Second Phase of the Campus Consultation
	20130820 Trowbridge Campus Survey - phase 2 - final results summary v1
	Trowbridge area community campus survey - phase 2 results - 20082013 comments

	11 Neighbourhood Budgets Update
	12 Peter Black Site Update
	13 Any Urgent Business and Forward Plan

